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BEFORE THE | LLINO S POLLUTI ON CONTRCL BCQARD

IN THE MATTER CF: )
)
PROPCSED SI TE- SPECI FI C ) R02-20
Al R POLLUTI ON REGULATI ONS ) (Site-Specific
APPLI CABLE TO HORVWEEN LEATHER) Rul emaki ng- Air)

COVPANY OF CHI CAGO, ILLINOS)
35 ILL. ADM CODE 211.6170, )

The foll ow ng proceedi ngs were
hel d bef ore HEARI NG OFFI CER W LLI AM MURPHY,
taken before GEANNA M | AQUI NTA, CSR, a
notary public within and for the County of
Cook and State of Illinois, at the James R
Thonpson Center, 100 West Randol ph Street, on
the 26th day of June, A D., 2002, schedul ed
to comence at 10:00 o' clock a.m, comrenci ng

at 10:07 a.m
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PEARANCES

I LLINO S POLLUTI ON CONTROL BOARD,
100 West Randol ph Street
Suite 11-500
Chi cago, Illinois 60601

BY: MR WLLIAMF. MJRPHY, Hearing Oficer

I LLI

SS5F

I LLI NO S ENVI RONMENTAL PROTECTI ON AGENCY

1021 North Grand Avenue East

P. O Box 19276

Springfield, Illinois 62794

(217) 524-4343

BY: M. RACHEL DOCTORS AND MR GARY BECKSTEAD

Appeared on behal f of the | EPA,

GARDNER, CARTON & DQUGLAS,
321 North Clark Street
Chicago, Illinois 60610
(312) 644-3000

BY: MR ROY M HARSCH

Appear ed on behal f of Horween
Leat her Conpany.

NO S POLLUTI ON CONTROL BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

Alisa Liu

Anand Rao

M chael Tri stano
Ni chol as Mel as

ALSO PRESENT:

M.
Ms.

Arnol d Horween, |11
Julie Christensen
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HEARI NG OFFI CER MURPHY:  Good nor ni ng.

My nane is WIIliam Murphy, and | amthe
hearing officer in this proceeding. 1'd like
to wel cone you to this hearing being held by
the Illinois Pollution Control Board In The
Matter OF: Proposed Horween Leat her Conpany
Site-Specific Air Rule, 35 Illinois

Adni ni strative Code 211. 6170.

Present today on behal f of
the Illinois Pollution Control Board is Board
Menber M chael Tristano to nmy left. He is
the Board nenber coordinating this rule.

M. Tristano, would you like
to make any comments at this tinme?

MR. TRISTANO Yes. I'd just
like to wel come everybody to the hearing.
Hopeful ly, we can get a conplete record, and
I"l1l go back to you, Bill.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MURPHY:  Thank
you.

On February 19th, 2002, the
Hor ween Leat her Conpany, which I'Il refer to
as Horween, filed a proposal for rul emaking

under Section 27 of the Environnental

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292
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Protection Act to change regul ati ons.

Hor ween requests that the Board issue a
site-specific rule from35 Illinois

Admini strative Code 211. 6170 and 218.926 to
change the control requirenents as applied to
a small anmount of new | eather -- new
specialty leathers that Horween would like to
produce.

On March 7th, 2002, the
Board accepted the matter for hearing. Today
is the only schedul ed hearing the Board will
be holding in this matter. On March 10th,
2002, two Board mmiled a request to the
Department of Commerce and Conmunity Affairs,
known as DCCA, to perform an econonic inpact
study on the proposed rul emaki ng.

As of today's date, we have
not received a study from DCCA. W do not
anticipate receiving one fromDCCA in this
matter. W wel cone testinony and di scussion
inthis matter on econonic inpact.

This hearing will be
governed by the Board's procedural rules for

regul atory proceedings. Al information

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292
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which is relevant and not repetitious and
privileged will be admtted. Al wtnesses
will be sworn and subject to
cross-questioning. Al witnesses will read
their testinony.

After hearing fromthe
wi t nesses presented by Horween and the
Agency, we w |l accept questions on the
proposal. Please note that any question that
m ght be asked by a nenber of the Board or
the Board's staff are intended to help build
a conplete record for the Board' s decision
and they do not express any preconceived
noti on or bias.

In today's hearing, we'll
hear prefiled testinony from Horween Leat her
Conpany, Arnold Horween, I1l, Julie M
Christensen. W will next hear testinony --
prefiled testinmony fromthe Illinois
Envi ronmental Protection Agency foll owed by
any questions to be asked of Horween or the
Agency.

We al |l ow anyone el se who

wi shes to testify the opportunity to do so as

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292
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time permts at the end of the day, and one
| ast note, we do have sone nenbers of the
Board staff that | have not introduced yet.

To ny imediate right is
Anand Rao. He is fromthe Board' s technica
unit. To his right is Alisa Liu, who is also
fromthe Board's technical unit.

Are there any questions
regarding the procedure we will be follow ng
today? | see no questions.

Al right. Wth that,

M. Harsch, would you like to nmake an openi ng
st at ement ?

MR, HARSCH. Yes, | would like to
make a brief opening statement. M nane is
Roy Harsch. I'mwith the [aw firm of
Gardner, Carton & Dougl as.

This site-specific
regul atory proceeding is the result of a
| engthy series of discussions and
negotiations with the Illinois Environnental
Protection Agency and, | guess, w th USEPA.

It has as its genesis really statenents nade

by Arnold Horween, Jr. in the RACT

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292
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regul ations that -- where the Board enacted
the | eather coating rules applicable to
| eather coaters with emissions less than 100
tons and enacted a category of what's
referred to and defined as specialty
| eat her.

In that proceeding,
M. Horween said that while he could conply
with the existing proposed rules, there would
be atine in the future where his business
woul d change in response to custoner denmand
and that they would have to seek relief.
That's what we're here today for. That's
what we' ve been trying to negotiate with the
Agency for a very long period of tine.

We appreciate all of the
hel p that the Agency has extended to
Horween. W are basically at a point where
the Agency has essentially rewitten the
site-specific proposal that Horween submitted
in February and that was attached and will be
di scussed today in the testinmony of
M. Beckst ead.

We are basically at a point

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292
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where we are in agreenent with that proposa
and woul d not have any problemif the Board
woul d nmove forward and enact that proposa
with two exceptions, both of which were
underlined by the Agency in their subnitta
and has to do with a recordkeeping issue in
Section 218.929(c) -- (d) excuse ne. The
words, by batch, we would ask that the Board
delete that, and we will explain today, and
218.929(c) (4) we disagree with the suggestion
or the requirenent that high volune, |ow
pressure nozzl es be used, and we'll cover
that in the rebuttal testinony today.

It's our understanding that
the nozzle issue primarily is a concern of
USEPA, not the Illinois EPA, but |IEPA
obvi ously has concerns that the Board enact a
rule that would be acceptable to USEPA. W
think the record that we will establish today
will show that that type of a nozzle is not a
reasonably avail abl e control technol ogy as
applied to Horween and is totally
unaccept abl e.

Furthernore, with respect to

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292
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t he recordkeepi ng issue, | think our
testinmony today will show that that concern
really is not -- that's a concern only to, as
I understand it fromtalking to Ms. Doctors,
a concern that applies to the new category of
specialty leathers that we're proposing the
Board enact.

It is not a concern with
respect to the existing | eathers manufactured
by coating -- by Horween, and that it's fair
that we have an agreenent that the way
Hor ween has been maintaining its records is
consistent with what's required under the
rules, and it's been incorporated in the
Title 5 permit and it's been the subject of a
substantial anmount of correspondence back and
forth with the Agency, sone of which has been
i ncluded as attachments to Ms. Christensen's
testinmony, and | will have one exhibit today
that |'ve premarked, which is actually a
readabl e copy of an April 3rd, '95, letter to
M. Mathur fromJulie Christensen from
Horween Leather, and it's the sane as

attachnents to her testinony. | said

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292
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April 3rd. It's an April 22nd, 2002, letter
to Dick Forbes fromJulie Christensen, |
stand corrected, with a readabl e copy of the
tables. Oherwise, it's identical to that
whi ch was attached to her testinony.

At this tine, | would defer
and see if the Agency has any conments before
calling nmy two w tnesses.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MURPHY:  Thank
you, M. Harsch. Can all the w tnesses be
sworn in by the court reporter at this tine?

(Wtnesses sworn.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER MURPHY: M. Harsch
you can proceed with your first wtness.

MR. HARSCH. At this point, |
woul d call M. Horween. Explain for the
record who you are and what your nane is and
then proceed to read your testinony.

MR HORWEEN. Ckay. M nane is

Arnol d Horween, |11, and as of My 1st of
this year, |'mthe president of Horween
Leat her Conpany. |'ve been working at

Hor ween Leat her since 1978.

Hor ween Leat her Conpany was

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292
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founded in 1905 by ny great-grandfather

| sadore Horween. |sadore cane to this
country in 1893 fromthe Ukrai ne, where he
apprenticed in a tannery and |l earned his
trade. Arriving Chicago in time for the
Wrld' s Fair, he was able to secure

enpl oynment in a tannery by attending the

| eat her exhibit. Keep in nind that the

| eather industry was thriving in Chicago at
that time because of the stockyards. After
all, our raw material is a by-product of the
beef industry.

When | sadore Horween opened
his doors in 1905, the first facility was on
Division Street on CGoose Island. |In 1923,
Her man Loescher & Sons Tanni ng, occupyi ng our
current |ocation, was purchased fromthe
Loescher fanmily. For the next five years,

two facilities were run with the fina

consol i dati on on El ston Avenue conming in 1928

where we continue to operate today.

| sadore was ahead of his

time in many ways. He positioned his conpany

fromthe beginning as a ni che producer |ong

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292
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before the termhad been invented. His idea
was to specialize and make things to order, a
custom job shop, so-to-speak. His phil osophy
is still what drives our business.

We actively seek out
proj ects that other people don't, won't, or
can't do in quantities that are tailored to
meet the custoner's requirenents. By
definition, this places a focus on quality
first, a prem um product at a prem umprice
As soon as we get in the nmass conpetitive
mar ket, we're outside our area of expertise
and beyond our physical plant capacity.

The first product nade at |I.
Hor ween & Conpany, as it was known in those
days, was shell cordovan. Contrary to
popul ar belief, Cordovan is not a color
It's actually a specific | eather coming from
the hindquarters of a horse. UWilizing all
of his acquired know edge, ny
great - gr andf at her devel oped a formul ation
that made the cordovan in the world with a
process that took six nmonths to conpl ete.

CGenui ne Horween Shell Cordovan continues to

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292






10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

13

be one of our franchise products. It is
still acknow edged as the best in the world,
and using his fornulas, it still takes us six

nmont hs to make

In those days the cordovan
was used al nost exclusively for
razor-sharpening straps, until, in a
f oreshadowi ng of huge future changes to cone,
the invention of the safety razor. Wth the
purchase of the Loescher tannery, |. Horween
acquired fornulas that were the basis for
many of our nodern-day | eathers and gave us
our first entree into the cattl ehide |eather
busi ness.

The evol ution of products
remains a key to survival in this industry.
Wth the conbined know edge of the two
tanneries begi nning al nost 80 years ago,

Hor ween Leat her Conpany, as it was known by
t hen, began maki ng products for an increasing
spect rum of new market s.

By the late '20s and

early '30s, shoe |eather was a | arge part of

the business in both steerhide and shel

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292
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cordovan. By the end of the '30s, the new
and grow ng segment of the business was in
so-cal | ed nechanical |eathers used for oi
seal s, gaskets, and packings. For a period
of time, this | eather would be our | argest
single product, particularly through the war
years. Also at this tinme, there was a
trenmendous growth in the use of our
Chronmexcel | eat her.

Chronexcel is another one of
our signature |leathers. |t saw extensive use
through World War |1 as it becane the
approved Marine Field Boot |eather starting
with the North Africa Canpaign. As a matter
of fact, the demand for the product so far
exceeded our capacity that ny grandfather
Arnol d Horween, actually took the fornul ation
and taught seven other tanneries the process
to aid in the war effort. Chronmexce
continues today to be one of the cornerstones
of our business. However, it has evol ved for
use in high-end men's dress-casual shoes
produced by conpani es like Tinberland, Al den

and Al | en- Ednonds.

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292
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Movi ng into the 1950s,
ext ensi ve work was done in response to
demands for inproved quality sporting-goods
| eat hers. Through the conbined efforts of ny
grandfat her and nmy father, Arnold Horween,
Jr., significant inprovenents were nmade in
both football |eather and baseball gl ove
| eather. The upshot of this, as it inpacts
us today, is that we still provide Raw i ngs
with leathers for their pro-nodel gloves, and
for the last 45-plus years, we've been the
excl usive supplier to Wl son Sporting Goods
for the NFL football | eather.

Qur processes have been
descri bed in exhaustive detail in other
pl aces; the present petition for
site-specific rule, the Technical Support
Docunent that acconpani ed the proposal of
exenptions for our specialty leathers in
R93-14, and in the testinony of ny father,
Arnol d Horween, Jr., in that proceeding.
Wil e these descriptions remain accurate
today, | would like to offer a brief overview

to highlight the foll owi ng points.

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292
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Al'l of our products, new and
old, are targeted towards the upper end of
their respective markets. |n tanning, this
means following fornmulas that tend to be
sl ower and nore tine-consum ng than many
currently in use in other places. It also
means using finishing recipes, as it were,
designed to highlight the natural beauty of
| eather, rather than cover it up

In | eather finishing, there
are great parallels to finishing wood. The
two main types finishes are aniline-dyed and
pigment. Sinply put, pignent is |ike paint
and aniline-dye is |like stain. Proper
aniline finishing requires nore coats wth
|l ess material applied in each coat.

Regardi ng visiting the wood anal ogy, inagi ne
finishing a piece of pine as oppose to a

pi ece of mahogany. The pine can be
beautifully painted with two coats; while the
mahogany may require several coats of stain
with preparation between coats foll owed by
several coats of varnish. For us, this means

fol |l owi ng the nmahogany approach

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292
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We have al so presented
ourselves with additional challenges. By
maki ng | eathers with high-oil contents, only
certain types of finishes can be used. The
challenge is to get the finish to adhere to
the leather, and in the end, we are al so
finishing to achieve a conbination of |ook
feel, and perfornmance dictated by an
i ncreasingly unconpron si ng custoner.

It is inmportant to note that
in spite of having devoted the conversation
up to nowto all the traditional nethods and
old ways for old days, | would enphasize that
we are always | ooking for new and better ways
to do things and make things. |If there is a
better material, we want to use it; a better
way to apply the material, we want to
evaluate it. W are always conmitted to
serving our custoner's requirenents and
mai nt ai ni ng our quality maintaining our
quality.

Qur request here today can
be distilled into the increasingly urgent

need to be able to respond to nmarket denmands

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292
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that are rigid in terns of tine requirenents,
and fluid in terms of style and perfornmance.
In my 23 years in this industry, the changes
have been dramatic; nore of a convul sion than
an evolution. There has been a contraction
that has reduced the | eather tanning industry
inthe United State to a shadow of its former
self. Each and every survivor can take pride
in the fact that they have identified and
executed a strategy that has themstil
around answering custoner's needs.

When ny father, Arnold
Hor ween, Jr., discussed the exenptions for
specialty |l eather nmanufacturing at the tine
of the adoption of R93-14, first with the
Il1linois Environnmental Protection Agency and
then in testinony before the Board, he
outlined that the ability to respond to our
mar ket demand is critical. He noted that
while the relief that was being proposed and
ultimately adopted by the Board for Horween's
exi sting specialty products was adequate at
the tinme, there would, in all probability, be

a necessity in the future to seek additiona

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292
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flexibility to respond to changi ng custoner
demands. Horween has been working with | EPA
for approximately three years to obtain a
revision to the existing RACT regul ations to
all ow us to respond to our changi ng customer
demands for different types of leather. W
have net on several occasions with | EPA held
nunerous conference calls, and responded to
requests for information. Al of this led to
a decision that in order to nove the process
to conclusion, we would file the Site
Speci fic Rul emaking Petition. This was done
on February 19th of this year

Since filing, we have
continued to work with I EPA and with the
United States Environmental Protection Agency
to attenpt to arrive at an acceptable
Site-Specific Rule that would all ow Horween
to produce relatively small anounts of
additional types of specialty |eathers that
we currently cannot produce in confornmance
with the existing RACT regul ations. W
understand that 1EPA is in general support of

our request for Site Specific Rule changes to

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292
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all ow us the necessary flexibility to respond
to our customers' demands, but they continue
to have concerns stemming principally from
staff objections at USEPA. W have attenpted
to resolve these differences in conference
calls with USEPA and | EPA and have provi ded
additional information in response to those
calls. W have been inforned that,

basical ly, our differences of opinion have
essentially been resolved to that of

recor dkeepi ng requi renments and USEPA' s bel i ef
that the relief should be prem sed upon the
use of high volume, |ow pressure or HVLP
sprayi ng equi pnent. Last week, |EPA supplied
us with a redraft of our Site Specific
Proposal that we find generally acceptable
apart fromthose two issues.

Hor ween does not understand
the concerns that underlie these issues and
bel i eves that the Board shoul d adopt the
regul ation as revised by the | EPA with the
changes that we will be explaining during the
testimony of Ms. Julie Christensen. As will

be explained by Ms. Christensen, our current

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292
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recor dkeepi ng and reporting procedures to
demonstrate conpliance with the RACT
regul ati ons have been in place for a nunber
of years and have been found to be acceptable
for Title V permitting purposes. Apparently,
they are acceptable to USEPA to denonstrate
conpliance with the recently enacted NESHAP
standard as well. What we propose is sinply
t he expansi on of our existing recordkeeping
requirenents to take into consideration the
production of additional specialty |leathers
that we are seeking approval to produce. W
do not believe that we will have any trouble
in docunenting the VOM usage to be able to
demonstrate conpliance with the 12 nonth
rolling average limtation as required and
agreed upon in this Site-Specific Rul enaking
pr oposal

Wth respect to the use of
HVLP spray guns, they sinply will not work
for the types of specialty |eathers that we
produce. Wth the dem se of the Pfister &
Vogel Tannery in Wsconsin two years ago, we

hired on of their master finishers who

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292
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actual ly had conducted tests of these types
of spray nozzle guns on the |eathers they
produced and for which we seek approval to
produce. Based upon his first-hand
experience, discussions with three of our
coating suppliers, as well as our
under st andi ng of the problens that Prine
Tanni ng Conpany is facing in Maine in trying
to utilize these spray guns, we are sure that
they are not acceptable to our operation at
present. As explained in the Technica
Support Docunent, which acconpani ed the
original adoption of the specialty |eather
exenption, and which is set forth as
Attachnment 5 to our Site-Specific Rul emaking
Petition, Horween has linited physical space
and has two existing coating lines. W
simply do not have the physical space to be
able to construct a dedicated coating line to
run HVLP spray guns. Based upon our
finisher's experience and di scussions with
our coating suppliers, this type of coating
spray gun mght only work on stain coats and

woul d not work on topcoats. This is

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292
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probl ematic for several reasons. First, we
continue to spray stain coats on our Oficia
Foot bal|l | eather and on certain non-specialty
| eathers. These coats are primarily antique
coats while the HVLP guns are primarily
suited to heavier applications. Next, on the
stuffed |l eathers and any | eathers where we do
need heavier finish applications, whether it
be for adhesion issues or nore coverage, we
apply these stain coats by seasoni ng machi nes
with a hand swabbing. Thus, there would be
no benefit in terns of enissions reductions
fromsw tching to such equi prent.

Additionally, there are
several critical problenms associated with the
use of these types of spray nozzles on
topcoats. First and forenpbst is our
understanding that they will not provide
enough atomi zation to create particle sizes
smal |l enough to facilitate the penetration of
the topcoat in the |eather surface, which is
key for the products we produce. Second is
that they produce a heavier coating that

requires significantly nore drying tine or

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292
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additional dryers. Qur production in this
through put is limted by our ability to dry
the product. Many products are stick dried,
that is, hung over rods and allowed to dry
naturally as they nove down a sl ow conveyor
with large air volunes noved over them by
fans. This is done as opposed to putting
t hem t hr ough nechani cal dryers. Even with
mechani cal dryers, the experience of our
master finisher is that these thicker
coatings applied with HVLP nozzles do not dry
wi t hout considerably |onger drying tunnels,
for which we sinply do not have the space.
Wth the existing equipnent neither higher
tenperature nor greater air volunes wll
sol ve the probl em

As a result, follow ng normal production
practices and stacking the leather after it
exists the dryer; the sem-dried finish wll
adhere to the next piece of |leather in the
stack. Wen the leather is renoved fromthe
stack at the next operation, the finish wll
rip and the leather will be ruined.

We are not aware of any

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292
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means to resolve these technica
difficulties, even if econom cs were not a
factor. Wen you couple the limted space in
our old production facility and the costs
associated with constructing new spray |ines,
the use of these types of spray guns is
sinply not feasible. Having said this, |
would Iike to say again that it is our
intention to continue to explore HVLP systens
and any other avenues that would allow us to
reduce our em ssions as long as we can do so
wi t hout conpronising the quality of our end
product. Exami ning our records woul d show
that we have steadily worked to | ower our
em ssions by reformul ati on wherever
possi bl e.

Again, | would like to thank
| EPA for its assistance in devel oping a
proposed regul ati on and their support for the
adoption for this proposal in a manner that
wi Il assure approval by USEPA upon adoption
by the Board. W are hopeful that the Board
will agree that | EPA' s proposal should be

nmodi fied to require a continuation of our
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exi sting recordkeepi ng and reporting
obligations rather than new onerous
requi renents, as well an expressed finding
that the use of HVLP spray equi pnent is not
feasible as applied to Horween's operations
and thus not RACT.

To continue Horween's
hi story of supplying top end specialty
| eathers, we need the ability to produce the
additional types of specialty |eather that
currently cannot be produced in confornmance
with the existing rules. As set forth in our
Petition, Horween seeks approval to
essentially add two new categories of
specialty leather through this Site-Specific
proceeding. The first subcategory of
specialty | eather would be that of |eather
whi ch woul d essentially be our Chronexce
| eather with wax, grease, polyner, and oi
content of between 12 to 25 percent rather
than the 25 percent that was the mini num
content typical at the tine the Board enacted
the original exclusion for specialty

| eathers, including all tradenmark Chronexcel
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| eathers. As we explained in the
Site-Specific Petition, all of the finishing
requirenents are present in this type of

| eather, which originally gave rise to the
need for the exception. This |eather cannot
be produced using a conbi nation of coatings
that conply with the 3.5 pound per gallon
limtation and they do not neet the current
definition of specialty |leather. These

| eathers would primarily be used for shoe
manuf acturing, but are also available for use
in high-end belts, purses, and ot her
accessories. The second type of specialty

| eat her we seek approval to produce is the

| eat her that would be principally used in the
manufacture of fine dress shoes. It requires
a finish coat that can be ironed during the
shoenaki ng process to renove winkl es that
result fromthe soaking of the shoe in water
during the shoe construction process. To
date, the only topcoats that are capabl e of

wi t hst andi ng these rigorous requirements are
cross-linked polymer coatings using water

i mm sci bl e solvents. These topcoats are not
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capabl e of being produced so as to conformto
the 3.5 pound per gallon general limtation,
nor would they neet the current definition of
specialty leathers. In sumary, we would
request that the Board enact a Site-Specific
Rule that will allow Horween to produce these
two additional categories of specialty
| eather. W have agreed with | EPA and with
USEPA to the appropriate limtations that we
proposed and which are contained in | EPA s
redraft. Wth the two nodifications that M.
Christensen will address, we can support the
al ternate | anguage proposed by IEPA in place
of that which we originally proposed.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MURPHY:  Thank
you. Before we go further, 1'd like to
wel come and introduce Board Menmber Nichol as
J. Mel as.

Wul d you like to make any

conmments, M. Melas?

MR. MELAS. No, thank you.

THE WTNESS: Thank you. You may
proceed then to your second wi tness,

M. Harsch.

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292
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MR, HARSCH. Ms. Christensen
woul d you pl ease state your name and expl ain
who you are and then proceed to read your
testi nony?

M5. CHRI STENSEN:. M nane is
Julie M Christensen. After six years of
experience in a corporate regulatory affairs
departnent and conpleting nmy BS degree in
Envi ronnment al Sci ence from Roosevel t
University, | was enployed as the director of
Saf ety and Environnmental Conpliance at
Hor ween Leat her Conpany on August 10th, 1998.

My responsibilities at
Hor ween i nvol ve gathering and nmi ntaining all
data regardi ng environnental and safety
i ssues, conpleting all regulatory conpliance
reports and pernitting under the direction of
Arnol d Horween, Jr., and Arnold Horween,
I11. As shoenmakers in the U S have
decreased, and tanneries in the U S. have
cl osed, Horween has continuously tried to
expand the specialty |eather production to be
able to remain a viable business. Over two

years ago, we began working on this
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rul emaking to enable us to pick up business
froma closed tannery in Wsconsin. As a
consequence of the very slow regul atory
process, |eather was produced overseas to
replace this leather. This |eather is not
the sane quality, but it will be acceptable
to the majority of custoners, and it is |ess
expensive. So this market nay no | onger be
open to us. W will only know when we
actually produce the leather and try to sel
it. Because of the nature of our business,
it is nore inportant now than ever to be able
to respond quickly with sanples and new
| eathers for custonmer's requests. Therefore,
we are urgently requesting a broader
description of specialty |eather so we can
respond quickly to neet the demands of
custonmers and fill voids in the industry. A
| engthy turnaround tinme is never acceptable
for our custoners; they will go el sewhere
general ly, overseas.

As expl ained by M. Horween,
we have attenpted to obtain the approval of

the Illinois Environnental Protection Agency
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to arrive at an agreeable change to the
specialty | eather exenptions originally
enacted by the Pollution Control Board in PCB
R93-14. W have had nunerous neetings and

t el ephone conversations, responded to a
nunber of information requests, and answered
many questions that |EPA posed. Attachnent 2
to the testinony is part of that having
reached a point of inpasse in terns of naking
addi tional progress, Horween elected to file
the Site Specific Rule Petition earlier this
year. The proposal was actually filed with
the Board on February 19th, 2002, containing
a detail ed discussion of Horween's
operations, including the circunstance that
gave rise to the need for producing
additional types of specialty leather. W

al so provided 16 attachments to the Petition
to support our request for relief.

Basically, the agreenent we reached with | EPA
was enbodied in our draft, with the

under standi ng that the U. S. Environnmenta
Protection Agency told IEPA it was

acceptable. The basis for this agreenent was
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the application of a limtation derived by
the State of Mine and approved by USEPA as
RACT for Prine Tanning Conpany |ocated in
Berwi ck, Maine. W included the proposed
limtations of 24 pounds of VOM per 1000
square feet for water-resistant |eather and
14 pounds per 1000 square feet for
non-wat er -resi stant | eather based on a
12-nonth rolling average. These linitations
are consistent with our understanding of the
Mai ne RACT deternination for Prime Tanni ng
Conpany. It is our understanding that this
RACT limtation was established through the
Title V permitting process. W have included
as Attachnent 10 to our Site Specific
Rul emaki ng the Prinme Tanni ng Conpany Part 70
Air Emission License or CAAPP Pernit.
Attachment 11 is the April 18th, 2000,
Federal Regi ster docunent approving this
Mai ne RACT limtation.

Following the filing of our
Site Specific Petition in February, there has
been a flurry of activity as the hearing date

was established and drew near. W have had a
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series of discussions with | EPA and with
representatives of Region V USEPA concer ni ng
the appropriate linmtations. Also,
complicating the situation, USEPA has adopted
a National Enission Standards for Hazardous
Air Pollutants (NESHAP) that applies to
| eat her coating, which | wll discuss |ater

As a result of this
activity, it is our understanding that |EPA
will today subnit proposed revised
Site-Specific Rul enmaki ng | anguage for
consideration by the Board as an alternative
to what we originally proposed. Horween had
alimted opportunity to reviewthis
proposal. W generally find it to be
acceptable with two najor reservations.
These two exceptions concern changes to the
recor dkeepi ng and reporting obligations and a
requirenent to utilize high volune | ow
pressure spray guns.

I will first address the
reporting and recordkeeping requirenents that
| EPA included in Section 218.929(d) of their

Rule. CQur differences of opinion concern the
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reference to the words by batch in Subpart 1.
W believe that the inclusion of this

| anguage woul d require a substantia

nmodi fication to the recordkeepi ng and
reporting procedures that Horween currently
follows. On March 4, 1996, Horween submitted
an anendment to its RACT Certification
describing a nore efficient method of

recor dkeepi ng and denonstrating conpliance
with 35 Illinois Adm nistrative Code
218.926(b)2(B). A copy of this subnmittal is
found as Attachnent 1 to this testinony.
Horween has been using this recordkeeping
process since 1996 with the Agency's ful
know edge. This sane recordkeepi ng process
is found in our CAAPP Pernit in Section 5.6
General Recordkeepi ng Requirenents and 7.0
Unit Specific Conditions. It has, therefore,
been approved by both | EPA and USEPA to
demonstrate conpliance with the existing RACT
rules. As new regul ations have been

promul gated, the records have been expanded
to nmeet the new standards, i.e., seasona

em ssions of VOV and HAP em ssions. As in
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the past, the recordkeeping will be expanded
again to docunent the | eathers that are
addressed in this Site Specific Rul emaking.
I truly believe this is the nost accurate and
by far the nost efficient method of
recordkeepi ng to denonstrate conpliance with
all of the RACT rul es.

Briefly, Horween's
recor dkeepi ng process involves inventory
records and production records that are
mai ntained in the specific departnents, i.e.
Fi ni shing, Cordovan, Pasting, and
Mai nt enance. These departnents record their
chemi cal usage and report this usage to the
office on a weekly basis. This data is
entered into the conputer nonthly for
cal cul ations of total VOM and HAP eni ssi ons
Because we do not have specific point
em ssion sources or stacks for neasurenent in
the various departnents, we assune all VOV
and HAPs fromthe finishes are enitted to the
at mosphere. The production records are al so
forwarded to the office on a weekly basis.

The square footage of the side leather is
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determned by a three-year rolling average of
| eat her measured in the Shipping Departnent.
Cal cul ati ons are then conpleted for square
footage of the various |eathers finished,
categori zed by the correct category of
| eathers, i.e., Specialty, Standard
Non- Stai n, Standard Stain, Water-resistant,
or Nonwater-resistant |eathers, and VOV and
HAPs per 1000 square feet are extrapol at ed.
Recor dkeepi ng for these new
specialty |l eathers would be set up with their
own category, i.e., Specialty Il Leathers,
further broken down into water-resistant and
non-wat er-resi stant | eathers as they are
i sted under NESHAP and all finishes would be
tracked separately and applied to the square
footage of these |l eathers. See Attachnent
2
Hor ween subnitted coments
to USEPA regardi ng the proposed NESHAP. One
of our coments regarded the conplexity of
recor dkeepi ng under the proposed rule. W
requested sinply adding the HAP i nformation

to our current recordkeeping. In the fina
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rule, Section F, our concerns were addressed
by al ready mai ntai ned purchase and usage
records are all that will be needed to
demonstrate conpliance. On March 13th, 2002
| spoke with Bill Schrock, USEPA's technica
person who devel oped the NESHAP to confirm
that our existing recordkeepi ng woul d be
satisfactory to the USEPA. He reiterated
that the way we docunent our finishes with
i nventory usage records and production
records is fine. The recordkeeping shown in
the NESHAP standard was neant only as an
exanmple. Furthernmore, in Prime Tanning's Air
Em ssion License, the Recordkeepi ng/ Reporting
section describes the same basic process that
we currently use.

In summary, we are in
agreement with | EPA Section 218.929(d) (1)
draft with the renoval of the | anguage by
batch and woul d therefore ask the Board to
del ete these two words as unnecessary to
assure conpliance.

The second issue | want to

address steming from|EPA s proposal is the

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292

37






10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

38

request by Region V USEPA that the relief for
these two new specialty | eathers be

predi cated on Horween's enploying the use of
HVLP spray guns.

During discussions with | EPA
and USEPA, concerns were raised regarding
HVLP spray guns for our spray finishing
machi nes. After discussing this issue with
many finish providers and tanners, we are all
in agreement that these spray guns will not
work for our |eathers. Problens arise
because there woul d be | ess atomi zati on of
the finishes and | ess penetration into the
| eather. The finishes would lay-up on the
surface of the leather, and our facility does
not have the space capacity for |onger drying
runs. The leather would stick together as it
is stacked after spraying, and the finishes
woul d be ruined on all of the |leather. HVLP
spray guns are generally used for garnment and
uphol stery | eathers; not shoe | eather
However, we are borrowing a spray gun to try
our various finishes on our |eather in our

sanmpl e booth today, June 19th, 2002. In
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addi tion, we have contacted the sal esman that
Gary Beckstead, | EPA, suggested we contact
for the new technol ogy spray guns. However,
as M. Beckstead stated, these are not HVLP
spray guns.

Qur spray nachi nes use Bi nks
nmodel 95 AR automatic air spray guns with
rat chet needl e adjustnments. The two air
conpressors for the big spray nachi ne and
smal | spray machine are 100 psi and 115 psi
respectively. The actual spraying pressure
is adjusted to approxi mately 60 pounds per
square inch depending on the finish. Both
our spray nmachines are set up with water
curtains and el ectronic eyes to reduce the
amount of finish overspray. Qur aniline
finishes are sprayed on with nmultiple,
extrenmely light coats rather than high vol une
coats.

Horween is a very snal
tannery that finishes leathers on all the
lines that are available. W only have two
spray machi nes and we need to be able to

spray all of our leathers on either of these
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machi nes. W cannot dedi cated one entire
spray machine to only these types of |eather
Not to mention that the HVLP spray guns woul d
only work on the stain coats which we already
brush on in many cases. Spraying, even with
the HVLP spray guns, woul d produce nore

atom zation and em ssions than using our
brush fini shing machi nes and swabbi ng the
stain coats.

Theref ore, we request that
| EPA Section 218.929(c)(4) regarding the HVLP
spray guns be renoved fromthe draft.

There are several other
points that | would |ike to nake regarding
the proposed alternate Site-Specific
Rul emreki ng | anguage submtted by | EPA. In
Section 218.929(c), |EPA proposes that
Hor ween have standard operating and
mai nt enance procedures or SOWPs in place. As
we stated in our April 22nd, 2002, letter to
M. Dick Forbes of the | EPA, Horween has no
objection to the inclusion of SOWPs in the
Rul emaki ng, al though we feel that it is

redundant as these would be required as part
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of the Title V Pernmit requirenent.

Hor ween has al ways had
procedures in place to ninimze the
vol atilization of solvents as set forth in
Attachnent 2 to the testinmony. It is our
under st andi ng that the SOWP provisions found
at subparagraph (c) subparts 1, 2, and 3 do
not require any additional steps beyond those
currently in place at Horween.

The first date for
conpliance as far as recordkeeping with the
NESHAP i s February 28th, 2005. Conbining our
various | eathers, while adjusting our
finishes, may enable Horween to neet the
NESHAP regul ati ons that are 5.6 pounds per
1000 square feet for water-resistant |eathers
and 3.7 pounds per 1000 square feet for
non-wat er-resi stant | eathers, provided this
Site Specific Rule change is adopted and
USEPA nodifies its reference to specialty
| eat hers

During 2001, our HAPs averaged 6.75
pounds per 1000 square feet for

wat er -resi stant | eathers and 4.39 pounds per
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1000 square feet for non-water-resistant

| eathers. I n January through May of this
year, we are averaging 4.98 pounds per 1000
square feet for water resistant |eathers and
2. 34 pounds per 1000 square feet for

non-wat er-resi stant |eathers. As this shows,
Horween is continuously adjusting finish
components to try to reduce both VOM and HAP
em ssions, while nmaintaining our high
standards of finished | eather.

As an expl anation of our
limts, we are allowed the foll owi ng VOM
emssions in our Title V CAAPP Permit.
There's a table here that shows emnission
sources and VOM enissions. For specialty
| eat her, not to exceed 38 pounds per 1000
square feet; standard stain, not to exceed 10
tons per year; standard non-stain, not to
exceed 3.5 pounds per gallon as applied;
specialty | eather, standard | eather
m scel | aneous, including cleanup, not to
exceed ei ght pounds per hour fromindividua
units; cordovan, not to exceed ei ght pounds

per hour, three tons per year, and one ton
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per year per source; cordovan, m scellaneous,
excl udi ng cl eanup, and pasting, not to exceed
five tons per year conbined; pasting room
dryer, not to exceed .25 tons per year

sour ce-w de emissions, not to exceed 99.12
tons per year.

Thr ough t he ERMS program
the total baseline em ssions for Horween are
28.1 tons per season or 281 Allotnent Trading
Units. As you can see by our recent usage of
ATUs, we will hopefully be able to sell or
retire 300 ATUs this year. 1In the year 2000,
we were given 281 ATUS. W used 192. The
bal ance was 89. In the year 2001, adding the
281 to the 89 that were left over fromthe
previous year, there's 370. W used 158 of
those, and the bal ance was 212. For 2002, we
received 281 ATUs. Adding the 212 from
previously gives us 493 total ATUs. So we
wi Il have an excess.

The | ast point that | want
to address is the issue of NESHAP recently
enacted by USEPA. The NESHAP was enacted on

February 27th, 2002, and is found at 40 CFR
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Part 63.

As previously stated, we
worked closely with Bill Schrock of USEPA
during the fornulation of this standard. W
supplied USEPA with a series of coments and
answered a nunber of technical questions.
USEPA' s consultants, in fact, physically
visited the Horween tannery. As a result of
our involvement, USEPA has incl uded
recognition that Horweens operations are
uni que. Basically, USEPA has conbi ned all of
Horween's specialty coatings into the
wat er-resi stant category in order to provide
Horween with a hi gher all owabl e HAP cont ent
for specialty coatings. Notw thstanding,
this effort by USEPA, Horween was unable to
comply. Accordingly, Horween filed a
Petition for Review of the Leather NESHAP
standards to address the specialty |eather
issues and the limts assigned to
wat er -resi stant and non-wat er-resi st ant
| eathers. Qur |awers have entered into
settl enent di scussions with USEPA, which

resulted in USEPA petitioning the Appellate
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Court to stay filings in this proceeding
while we attenpt to resolve our differences.
We are hopeful USEPA will agree to nodify the
NESHAP to refer to specialty leathers as
regul ated by the Pollution Control Board,
including the two new categories of specialty
| eather we are seeking approval for in this
proceedi ng, rather than referencing the 25
percent oils, fats, and grease content as
currently contained in the NESHAP.

We are al so hopeful USEPA
will determine to proceed with the delisting
of ethylene glycol nonobutyl ether (EGBE)
the CAS nunber for that is 112-07-2, which is
the principal HAP solvent that subjects
Horween to t he NESHAP.

Hor ween has proven itself to
be very proactive in trying to reduce and
elimnate em ssions of VOW and HAPs.

However, because this is a specialty job
shop, we need to expand our definition of
specialty leathers by adding this Site

Speci fic Rul emaki ng. Through these proposed

addi tional categories, Horween wll have the
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ability to produce new | eathers to neet
cust omer demands, while conplying with
Federal and State Regul ations.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MURPHY:  Thank
you.

MR, HARSCH. Ms. Christensen,
show you what has been previously narked and
supplied to the hearing officer and to the
Agency as Exhibit 1.

Are you famliar with that
docunent ?

MS. CHRI STENSEN:  Yes.

MR HARSCH: Is that a true and
accurate copy of the letter that you
subnmitted to M. Forbes?

M5. CHRI STENSEN:  Yes.

MR. HARSCH. I ncluding the
col ored readable --

MS. CHRI STENSEN:  Col or coded
attachnents, yes.

MR HARSCH: And that is an
attachnent, too, to your prefiled testinony
as wel | ?

MS. CHRI STENSEN. Yes.
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MR. HARSCH. And the only
difference is that this is, in fact, color
coded and readabl e?

MS. CHRI STENSEN:  Yes.

MR HARSCH | woul d nove,

M. Hearing Oficer, for the acceptance into
the record of Exhibit 1.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MURPHY: | f no
one objects, I'd like to enter this into the
record. Hearing no objections, the letter
dated April 22nd, 2002, to M. Dick Forbes of
the Illinois Environnental Protection Agency
fromM. Julie M Christensen of Horween
Leat her Conpany, which includes a readabl e
copy of a chart on, | believe, five, page
five, would be Exhibit 1.

W will now hear the

prefiled testimony fromthe Illinois
Envi ronmental Protection Agency. |1'd like to
i ntroduce Rachel Doctors of the Illinois

Envi ronnmental Protection Agency.
Ms. Doctors, would you like
to make an openi ng conment ?

M5. DOCTORS: | have a short
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openi ng statenent to nake.

Good norning. M nane is
Rachel Doctors. | amrepresenting the
Il'linois EPAin this matter. The Illinois
EPA has revi ewed the Horween Leat her
Conpany's submittal -- submitted proposal For
Site Specific Rulemaking. Your request, if
granted by the Board, will be submitted to
the USEPA as a state inplementation
submittal, a revision of the Illinois Ozone
Nonatt ai nnent Plan for the Chicago area for
RACT rules for |eather coaters at 218.3035
Il1linois Adnministrative Code Subpart P

Illinois EPA believes that
the proposal as attached to M. Beckstead' s
testinmony is approvable by USEPA. Illinois
EPA has di scussed the proposal extensively
with the conpany and USEPA.

As M. Beckstead will
testify, USEPA did raise several issues
initially, the majority which have been --
I"msorry. Back up.

M. Beckstead wi |l address

USEPA' s issues that they raised. These
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i ssues were al so discussed with the conpany.
The mpjority of these issues have been
resol ved except for two, the high volune | ow
pressure spray guns and the recordkeeping.
I"d like to note that the word by batch was
specifically inserted by USEPA. They
reviewed the draft | anguage and they
specifically requested that word

II'linois EPA then prepared
the draft that we're discussing incorporating
the changes. The underlined | anguage is
wher e agreenent has not been reached between
the conmpany and the Agency. M. Beckstead
will go ahead.

MR. BECKSTEAD: My nane is Gry

Beckstead. M academic credentials include a
bachel or of ceram c engi neering degree from
Georgia Institute of Technol ogy, Atlanta,
Georgia, and a naster of science degree in
met al | urgi cal engi neering from Stanford
Uni versity, Stanford, California.

| have been enpl oyed by the
Il1linois Environnental Protection Agency

since April 1991, as an environmental
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protection engineer in the environnental
policy and planning section of the division
of air pollution control in the bureau of
air. |In general, | review en ssions

i nventories and prepare technical support for
proposed ozone regul ations affecting
stationary point sources.

In this capacity, | have
responsibility for projects that address the
expansi on and applicability of reasonably
avai | abl e control technol ogy on sources
emtting ozone precursors. |In addition, |
have responsibility for quality control and
qual ity assurance of ozone inventories and
the eval uation of point source em ssions.

| prepared the technica
support for Rul emaki ngs R91-28, R93- 14,
R94-16, and R94-21. Rul ermaki ng R91-28
i nvol ved t he geographi ¢ expansi on of RACT to
sources emtting volatile organic materi al
that were located in Goose Lake and Aux Sable
townshi ps in Gundy County and Oswego
townshi p in Kendall County.

I reviewed the Illinois EPA
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em ssions inventory for potentially affected
poi nt sources, such as coating and printing
operations, and evaluated the inpact of this
rul emaki ng. For Rul emaki ng R93-14,

eval uat ed changi ng the definition of major
source from 100 tons per year to 25 tons per
year in the Chicago ozone nonattainment area
In addition to coating operations, this

i nvol ved eval uating all other point source
em ssion categories, including mscellaneous
fabrication processes and chenica
formul ati on processes.

I have al so assisted in
evaluating Illinois point source emi ssions to
determ ne potential em ssion reductions for
meeting the requirenents of the Cean Air Act
for the 15 percent Rate-of-Progress Plan and
ot her requiremnents

Rul emaki ngs R94- 16 and
R94- 21 were technically supported based on
this evaluation. | evaluated the inpact and
reasonabl eness of lowering the applicability
| evel for air oxidation processes, which

R94-16 addressed, and for tightening surface
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coating standards, which R94-21 addressed.

In regards to the present
site-specific proposal before the Board which
addresses regul atory relief from35 Illinois
Admi ni strative Code Parts 218.926 for Horween
Leather, | reviewed the proposed
site-specific changes and deternined the
environnmental inpact; eval uated the changes
to control requirenments for consistency with
other existing RACT regul ati ons, and assessed
the effect that the proposed anmendnents nay
have on the State Inplenentation Plan for the
Chi cago nonattai nnent area

In Rul emaking R93-14 -- this
i s the background of what was going on. In
Rul emaki ng R93-14, which the applicability
| evel for RACT was | owered from 100 tons per
year to 25 tons per year, it was detern ned
that, in general, RACT for sources with
em ssions between 25 and 100 tons was the
sane as for those greater than 100 tons per
year sources. That is, 3.5 pounds VOM per
gallon of coating applied or 81 percent

control using add-on devices was RACT
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However, for some sources
regul ated under Subpart PP: M scel | aneous
Fabri cated Product Manufacturing Processes,
3.5 pounds of VOM per gallon of coating
applied or 81 percent control using add-on
devices was not RACT. Certain types of
| eat her coating operations were identified as
one such category.

I n studyi ng RACT regul ations
for | eather coating operations in Wsconsin
and New England, it was found that the 3.5
pounds of VOM per gallon requirement was RACT
for nmobst coatings applied to | eather
however, in sonme certain special instances,
|l ess stringent limts were needed.

Therefore, a, quote, specialty |eather
unquot e, subcategory was created to address
these special instances for Illinois

sour ces.

For the specialty |eather
subcat egory, RACT was determned to be 38
pounds VOM per thousand square foot of
| eat her produced on the basis of the

W sconsi n RACT regul ati ons and di scussi ons
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with potentially inpacted sources, nanely,
Horween. To qualify for the specialty

|l eather linits, the | eather produced had to
meet the following criteria, as defined at
Section 211.6170(a) and (b) of 35 Illinois
Adni ni strative Code Subtitle B

A, specialty shoe | eather such as Chronexce

| eather that is, nunber one, a select grade
of chrome tanned, bark retanned | eather; two,
retanned to over 25 percent by weight grease,
wax, and oils by direct contact with such
materials in liquefied format elevated
tenperatures wi thout the presence of water;
three, finished with coating materials which

adhere to the | eather surface to provide

color and a rich visual luster while allow ng

a surface that feels oily; and, four, used
primarily for manufacture of shoes, or, B,
specialty football |eather such as tanned in
tack |l eather that is, one, top grade, chrone

tanned, bark retanned, and fat |iquored

| eather; two, finished with coating materials

whi ch inpregnate into the | eather to produce

a permanent tacky exterior surface on the
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| eather. This tacky characteristic continues
to exist with wear; and, three, used
primarily for the manufacture of footballs.

The existing Illinois EPA
RACT rule for leather coaters is set forth in
Subpart PP: M scel | aneous Fabricated Product
Manuf act uri ng Processes of 35 | AC Sections
218.920-218.928. It lints coating used on
| eather to 3.5 pounds VOM per gallon except
for those leathers that neet the definition
of specialty leather. Coatings used on
specialty leathers are linited to 38 pounds
of VOM per thousand square foot of specialty
| eat her produced.

Also included in the rule is
a 10-ton per year exenption for VOM eni ssions
fromstains that are used on | eathers other
than those defined as specialty |eather
This rule was adopted by the Board on January
6t h, 1994, and approved by USEPA Region V on
Cct ober 10th, 1996 (61 FR 54556.)

In the current site-specific
rul e proposal, Horween is requesting reli ef

fromthe existing |l eather coating RACT rule
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at Section 218.926. To be conpetitive in the
ever - changi ng | eat her market, Horween needs
to produce | eathers that cannot be made using
coatings that neet the 3.5 pounds per gallon
limt of Section 218.926. Furthernore, this
| eat her does not meet the criteria for
specialty leather primarily because the fats,
grease, and oils content is less than 25
percent. Therefore, the new | eathers do not
meet the criteria for the 38 pounds of VOM
per thousand square feet of the specialty
| eat her.

In an effort to determ ne
the RACT that should apply to the new
| eathers, Illinois EPA, with the assistance
of USEPA Region V, nmade a nation-w de search
of |eather coaters. The nost current RACT
determination for |eather coaters approved by
USEPA was for Prinme Tanning located in
Berwick, Maine, in July 1997 (65 FR 20749.).
The federally approved RACT linits
establi shed are 14 pounds per thousand square
foot of |eather produced for non-water

resi stant |eather and 24 pounds per thousand
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for water resistant |eather. Region V
advised Illinois EPA that a site-specific
rul e based on this RACT determnination would
be approvable. Prinme Tanning' s rule al so

i ncl uded provisions for the use of high

vol unme | ow pressure spray guns, standard
operating procedures, and testing to
determ ne whether a leather is water
resistant.

Il1linois EPA discussed with
Horween the Prine Tanning rule and indicated
that it could support a site-specific
subnmittal to the Illinois Pollution Contro
Board based on the RACT linmits established at
Pri me Tanning. After several reiterations
and re-writes, Horwen subnitted a
site-specific rul emaki ng proposal to the
Illinois Pollution Control Board in February
of 2002.

Il1linois EPA and Region V
reviewed this initial submittal of February
2002 and found it inconsistent with the Prine
Tanning rule or deficient in the follow ng

areas.
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Nunber one, a neans of
separating eni ssions fromnew | eat her
production from existing |eather being
produced at Horween that are already
regul ated by the existing RACT regul ati ons.
Nunber two, testing to an ASTM standard to
determ ne water-resistant versus
non-wat er-resi stant status. Nunber three,
recordkeeping to track and docunent pounds of
VOM per thousand square feet of |eather
produced. Nunber four, use of high
vol unme/ | ow pressure spray guns and el ectronic
eyes, which deternine when |eather is in the
guns spray area, to minimze overspray, and,
nunber five, standard operating procedures to
m nimze enissions in production of |eathers.

Il'linois EPA was advi sed
that without these issues being addressed,
Regi on V could not foresee approving the
site-specific submttal because the proposa
was not consistent with the Prime Tanning
RACT rule. Illinois EPA shared these
concerns with Horween and drafted a proposed

version of a site-specific rule that
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addressed USEPA' s concerns and shared the
proposal with Horween.

The Illinois EPA
site-specific proposal. After discussions
wi th Horween and USEPA regarding these
i ssues, an agreenent was reached on issues
one, two, and five above. However, issues
three and four are still outstanding.
Il'linois EPA revised its proposed version to
i ncorporate the agreed upon changes and has
al so i ncluded suggested solutions to the
recor dkeepi ng and HVLP issues. A copy of
Il1linois EPA' s revised proposed site-specific
regulation is attached. The underlined
portions indicate the areas where we have not
reached an agreemnent.

The proposed site-specific
regul ati on uses a generic approach and does
not specify particular nanes for the new
| eat hers that Horween is planning to coat.
In using the generic approach, a new
site-specific regulation should not have to
be filed each tinme the fashi on enphasis

changes in the | eather industry, as |long as
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the 20-ton per year limt is not violated.

In addition, at the request
of USEPA with Horween's concurrence, the
stipulation that the new cenentabl e and dress
or performance | eathers are not eligible for
the 10-ton stain exenption specified at 35
IIlinois Administrative Code Section
218.926(b) (2) (A) (i) has been incl uded.

One of the renmining issues,
recor dkeepi ng, focuses on the ability of
field inspectors to verify and confirm or
deny Horween's nonthly estimtes. USEPA has
i ndi cated that the need for |line production
records for each batch of |eather coated for
the various types of |eather produced is
needed. These batch records need to include
the anmount of coating applied, the VOM
content of the coating applied, and the area
of leather that it was applied on, and the
type of leather that is being coated.

Hor ween has proposed to use
its current recordkeepi ng procedures as
contained in its approved Cean Air Act

Permit Programto track the new types of
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| eathers. USEPA indicated that in |ight of
the additional categories of |eathers, dress
or performance water-resistant, dress or
performance non-water-resi stant, cenentable
wat er -resi stant, and cenentabl e
non-wat er-resi stant, that the current
procedures were not adequate to verify
compliance. The proposal al so provides
Horween with an opportunity to propose
alternative recordkeepi ng procedures to
Il1linois and USEPA for approval

Regardi ng the use of HVLP
guns, Horween has not provided sufficient
docunentation to support that they cannot use
HVLP in their operations. Therefore,
Il'linois EPA is proposing to provide Horween
with a year to evaluate whether this
technology is viable for their |eather
coating operations. |If at the end of this
ti meframe Horween finds they cannot use HVLP
they are to provide docunentation

In closing, Illinois EPA
woul d note that USEPA has pronul gated a

Nati onal Em ssion Standard for Hazardous Air

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292






10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Pol l utants for Leather Finishing Operations
on February 27th, 2002 (67 FR 9156). This
new NESHAP nmay i npact Horween's operations if
ethyl ene glycol is not delisted from Section
112(b) of the CAA
I n Concl usion, the proposed

changes for Horween Leat her Conpany, which
limt maxi mum VOM em ssions from new | eat her
coating operations to 20 tons per year, would
have m ni mal adverse environnental effects in
t he Chicago ozone nonattai nnent area. The
proposed site-specific changes do not inpose
control requirenments that are inconsistent
with other currently existing RACT
regul ati ons and the proposed site-specific
anmendnents do not adversely inpact the
IIlinois SIP

HEARI NG OFFI CER MURPHY: At this
time, would any other parties fromthe
Hor ween Leat her Conpany or the IEPA like to
make any further comments?

MR HARSCH  Yes. W would Iike
to -- | have several questions of

M. Beckstead, and then I'd like to call ny
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wi tnesses to provide sone rebuttal

M. Beckstead, is the term
hi gh volune | ow pressure, HVLP, spray a
defined termin the air pollution
regul ati ons?

MR, BECKSTEAD: Yes.

MR, HARSCH: |s the definition
found at 211.29907?

MR, BECKSTEAD: That sounds
correct.

MR, HARSCH: That definition, if
| read it, is high volune | ow pressure, HVLP
spray neans equi pnent used to apply coatings
by the neans of a spray gun which operates
between 0.1 and 10 PSI air pressure; is that
correct?

MR BECKSTEAD: That's correct.

MR HARSCH: I n conversations
with Horween that | participated in, you had
suggested the type of spray gun that they
shoul d investigate, did you not?

MR. BECKSTEAD: | suggested a
suppl i er who manufactures HVLP guns, yes.

MR HARSCH: It is our
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under standi ng that that HVLP spray gun
operates at a pressure approximately 15 PSI|
whi ch is outside the range of that specified
in the definition;, is that not correct?

MR BECKSTEAD: |I'mfaniliar with
the conpany that nmakes HVLP, and they do have
a gun that they would like to be classified
as HVLP, and it does operate at 12 to 15 PSI.

MR. HARSCH. So currently that
gun woul d not neet the definition of a high
vol une --

MR, BECKSTEAD. Currently, you're
right.

MR. HARSCH. -- |ow pressure
spray nozzle; is that correct?

MR BECKSTEAD:. That's correct.

If I could also coment there, it operates at
a lot less than 60 PSI. The present guns
that Horween woul d be using we anticipate
there woul d be emi ssion reductions. It would
allowthemto test their cutting envel ope of
technology. |Is |looked like a win-wn
situation to us. That's why | reconmended

it.
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MR, HARSCH: | understand, but --

MR. BECKSTEAD: It presently does
not meet the definition of HVLP. |If that's
the point you' re making, Roy, you are
correct.

MR HARSCH. Ckay. At this
point, I'd like to call M. Horween and ask a
coupl e additional questions.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MURPHY: (o
ahead.

MR, HARSCH. M. Horween, since
the filing of the prepared testinony, has
Hor ween had the opportunity to actually test
spray nozzles, alternate spray nozzl es?

MR. HORWEEN: W have. We've
gotten a hold of one of the sanple guns.

It's a true HVLP gun and just tried sanples
on it first.

MR HARSCH. Wbuld you pl ease
explain on the record the results of that
effort?

MR. HORWEEN: Well, it was very
consi stent with what we have been told by our

finisher and by our suppliers, for our type
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of leather that there were going to be sone
i ssues. | mean, when we got the -- the only
way we could get the particles such where
they would go onto the |eather, they were
operating at a much hi gher pressure, and at
the | ower pressures, such a |arge anount of
material cones out that it doesn't give us
anyt hing that |ooks |ike somebody woul d be
maki ng.

MR. HARSCH. \Wen you tal k about
at the | ower pressures, you nean within the
definition?

MR HORWEEN. Wthin the
definition. That's correct.

MR HARSCH: So it woul d not
function with your coatings?

MR HORWEEN: No. That's
correct.

MR, HARSCH. And what probl ens
did -- were you told that woul d cause that to
not function?

MR HORWEEN. Well, it could be a
conbi nation of things. The particle sizes

bei ng enl arged, we would get extrenely
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large -- we would get a lot of the materia
to put on the leather, and, you know, we
apply, particularly in our top finishes, a
series of light coats to build the film and
t he adhesion issue is only part of the
probl em

You know, you can get a coat
like that to adhere in all Iikelihood, but
the fact of the matter is if you're putting
too much finish on our type of leather, it
gi ves you a piece of |eather that would be
cosnetically unaccept abl e.

You get a |eather that we
call gray. | nean, if you put that on and if
you could get it dry, which is another issue,
on the pieces that we saw, by the tinme you do
the final ironing with a very heavy coat |ike
that on our |eather, when the | eather was
born, it would give a very coarse appearance
which just isn't consistent with the type of
product that we woul d nake.

What we saw basically was
that -- for exanple, it's ny understandi ng

that Prine uses those types of guns because
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they've made an entry into the uphol stery
busi ness. There are trenmendous price
pressures in that business. So the push
there has been to go to sinpler finishing
systens, going back to our -- the pine
exanpl e.

If you're going to put two
coats on, an HVLP system woul d be fabul ous,
but keep in mnd that a ot of that
uphol stery leather that's done, they're
putting so nuch finish on there that
underneath it doesn't even have to be
| eat her.

You could put finish on a

pi ece of canvas and finish it out and side by

side in a lot of cases w thout putting your
hands on it. | would have a difficult tine
telling you whether or not it was |eather.
Qur custoners -- you know,
our custoners won't buy that. You know, the
fact of the matter is to increase that |eve
of application, you could theoretically get
the anount of finish on in far fewer coats.

So, | nmean, on the one hand,
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I guess you could say | could finish lots
more | eather with this type of gun, but I
woul d not be able to sell it to anybody.

MR HARSCH | believe in the
direct testinony that was submtted on behal f
of Horween, you relayed the experiences of
the finisher that you hired fromthe tannery
in Wsconsin?

MR, HORWEEN:  Yes.

MR. HARSCH. I n experinents that
you ran | ast week, was that experience
duplicative or substantiated?

MR HORWEEN: Yes. | nean,
basically he had -- and we had himinvol ved
in it because he had nore experience than any
of us do. We tried various adjustnments on
it, and with the finish fornulations that we
have, that particular gun we have just didn't
wor K.

The finish conpany that we
got the gun fromlet us use it because they
had -- they had purchased it with the idea
that they were going to run sanples for one

of the conpanies that was going to nake the
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attenpt to switch over to these guns.

So we got it in basically
new condition because they used it four or
five tinmes and were unable to make it work on
the types finishes that they were using for
t hat ot her conpany.

MR, HARSCH: Those finishes are
consistent with the type of finishes that you
use?

MR. HORWEEN:. Yes, they are.

MR HARSCH. So, in sumary, it
woul d not work at the pressures which are
defined as | ow volume -- high volune | ow
pressure?

MR HORWEEN. That's correct, not
at present.

MR. HARSCH. And even if you
i ncreased the pressure, you weren't able to
make it work?

MR. HORWEEN. That's correct.

MR HARSCH 1'd like at this
point to call and ask sonme questions of
Ms. Chri stensen.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MURPHY:  You may
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proceed.

MR HARSCH: You testified in
your prefiled testinony regarding the manner
in which you currently maintain records and
how you woul d propose to naintain records
utilizing the new categories of specialty
| eathers; is that correct?

M5. CHRI STENSEN:  Yes.

MR. HARSCH. In your -- do you
share USEPA' s concerns that you will not be
able to maintain accurate records with new
cat egories under your current nethod?

M5. CHRI STENSEN:  Under ny
current method, all I'd have to do is add a
few nore columms, a few fractions to be able
to work it out. It should not be any problem
at all.

MR. HARSCH. At this point, |
woul d rest.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MURPHY: Ms. Doctors --

MR HARSCH. Ch, |I'msorry. W
have one additional point.

There was reference in your

prefiled testinmony to the technical support
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docunent .

Do you have a comment t hat
you'd like to nmake regardi ng the technica
support docunent ?

M5. CHRI STENSEN: Ch. The
techni cal support docunment had sonething in
t here about our cordovan departnent and that
we didn't have any VOM emi ssions fromthe
cordovan department, and | just reviewed al
this information, you know, before we cane,
and | noticed that that was in there at that
time, and in actuality through our purchase
records and chenical s and everything, |
realize that there is a small quantity of
VOVs that are emitted in the cordovan
departnent, and that wasn't reflected there.
So | wanted to point that out.

MR HARSCH: And that is
reflected -- that was subsequently found out
and is reflected in your CAAPP permt?

M5. CHRI STENSEN: Yes, and it
also is reflected in all ny recordkeeping,
but that's --

MR HORWEEN:. It always has
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been.

M5. CHRI STENSEN: It always has
been, yes. It was just an oversight.

Al'so, on the -- can | talk
about the recordkeeping a little nore?

MR, HARSCH. You can testify to
anything you' d like to testify to.

M5. CHRI STENSEN: M bi ggest
concern with the recordkeeping or with the
probl em that they have with the recordkeeping
is that generally what we're tal king about is
the ucosol ar dyes because that's what is
di vided up between different |eathers, and
when | was cal cul ating the total anount of
ucosol ar dyes that we use over a year, it's
like three-and-a-half tons of VOM eni ssions
fromthat.

Now, that three-and-a-half
tons could be applied to any one of our
categories of |eather and we woul d not be
exceeding our linmt. So, | nmean, it's a case
where it's not that nuch chemical, not that
much VOV that we're emitting, but it's a

probl em
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So even if | put it in each
category together, we still wouldn't be out
of our limts that we have. So there really
isn't an issue as far as problens with
applying it to the right |eather.

MR. HARSCH. By that, based on
our discussions with | EPA and USEPA, you
under st ood that USEPA' s concerns were over
the fact that these dyes are used on --
currently used on standard and specialty
| eathers and they would al so be used in -- on
the two new categories of specialty |eathers,
correct?

MS. CHRI STENSEN:. Ri ght

MR. HARSCH. So what you were
saying is that you could essentially triple
count --

M5. CHRI STENSEN. Ri ght.

MR. HARSCH. -- in your records
and apply the three-and-a-half tons that you
used | ast year to standard | eathers, three
and a half tons to special |eathers, and
three-and-a-half tons to projected production

of the new specialty |eather category and
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M5. CHRI STENSEN: Yes. It would
fit within our limts.

MR. HARSCH: And do | understand
that what you currently do with respect to
those dyes in your recordkeeping today is
take the amount of that dye material that is
used in a nonth and divide it anongst the
production of standard |eather and specialty
| eat her ?

M5. CHRI STENSEN.  Yes.

MR, HARSCH: And then do a
percent age of --

MB. CHRI STENSEN. Percent ages of
square footage that's run, and my concern as
far as keeping track of it by batch is that
it's like an artist's pallet that they do up
there, you know, in our finishing
depart nent.

They add a little bit of
this color, alittle bit of that color. They
add a little nore of this thing. | just
don't think they could accurately keep track

of what is put on themby batch, and | think
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accurate as far as appointing it to a square
f oot age.

MR. HARSCH. So you're tracking
on a production -- on a use basis the actua
anount of the dyes that are used and thus in
your estimate is emtted on a nonthly basis?

M5. CHRI STENSEN:  Yes.

MR. HARSCH. And the only issue
that you're aware of is the allocation to the
varying types of |eather?

MS. CHRI STENSEN:  Correct.

MR HARSCH: No further
questi ons.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MURPHY:  Thank
you. Ms. Doctors, would you like to add
anyt hi ng?

M5. DOCTORS: | have a coupl e of
questions. On the standard operating
practices, you indicated that we' ve spoken
that they're kind of contained throughout
your CAAPP pernit.

Are you aware that in the

Prime Tanning RACT that they posted them at
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the conpany? Excuse ne. |'mkind of short.
Are you aware that they
are --

MS. CHRI STENSEN:  Yes.

M5. DOCTORS: Do you plan to post
your standard operating procedures?

MS. CHRI STENSEN:  Yes, we could
do that. That's no problem

M5. DOCTORS: |n addition, |
guess, I'mreferring to the rule that was the
proposal that was attached to M. Beckstead's
testimony. It had three -- we'll |eave the
HVLP issue aside, but it had three other SOW
points, and one is to minimze the
vol atilization of solvents during the
measuring of coating proportions and/or
m xi ng of coatings.

Do you have a procedure
currently?

MS. CHRI STENSEN: They keep
everyt hi ng covered when they' re not draw ng
things out. They keep things sealed. They
cover things as they're noving themfromthe

lab to the finishing area. You know,
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everything is already cl osed.

M5. DOCTORS: That would be part
of your procedures?

M5. CHRI STENSEN: Ri ght

M5. DOCTORS: There's a simlar
poi nt concerning fugitive | osses?

MS. CHRI STENSEN:  Uh- huh

M5. DOCTORS: |Is that --

MS. CHRI STENSEN: Well, the
fugitive | osses --

M5. DOCTORS: Involving spills
and cl eani ng.

MS. CHRI STENSEN: Okay. Spills
and cl eaning, you know, we have standard
spill control procedures, you know, and
cleaning up and that kind of thing where it
woul dn't be a problem

M5. DOCTORS: And that al so would
be included in your plan?

MS. CHRI STENSEN:  Yes.

MS. DOCTORS: And the |last one, a
procedure to mnimze solvent usage or VOM
| osses during equi prrent cl eanup and during

transport, and | believe that's currently in
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your permt now?

MS. CHRI STENSEN:  Yes.

MR HARSCH: That woul d be
i ncluded in your posting plan?

M5. CHRI STENSEN: Ri ght.

MS. DOCTORS: Thank you. | have
a couple points that I'd like to clarify
concerni ng the recordkeepi ng since obviously
that is -- that's actually where we've spent
nmost of our discussions trying to get that
clarified.

It's ny understanding that

USEPA want ed i nspectors to be able to go into
the plant and verify the VOM usage?

M5. CHRI STENSEN:  Uh- huh

M5. DOCTORS: And you just
indicated it's called ucosolar --

M5. CHRI STENSEN: Ucosol ar dyes.

MS. DOCTORS: -- ucosol ar dyes.
Is that the only coating that's used on
multiple types of |eathers?

M5. DOCTORS: There's one
addi tional one that's down |ower, but, again,

that's a very snmall anobunt. \Were is that
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We're | ooking at Exhibit 1.
Uni t hane 9107 is also split up between
specialty and standard stain.

M5. DOCTORS: kay. And how nuch
of that is used in each?

MS. CHRI STENSEN. Well, the total
VOM for the year was 324 pounds.

MS. DOCTORS: Less than that?

M5. CHRI STENSEN:  Yeah. Well,
this was per year. This was for March
through March, | believe. 1t's a very snal
amount al so that's used, and that would be
the sane thing as with the dyes, you know, as
far as it's a very small quantity, and it's
used li ke the dyes are.

MS. DOCTORS: What exactly is the
finishing -- | guess this is taking place in
your finishing room these dyes?

M5. CHRI STENSEN:  Uh- huh

MS. DOCTORS: Are they reporting
the nunber of gallons used or cans used or
what ?

MS. CHRI STENSEN: Yes, the
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gal | ons used.

M5. DOCTORS: Gallons. So if
there's a partial gallon, then it just gets
reported when it's used up?

MS. CHRI STENSEN:  Usual Iy, they
come in larger quantities, druns, you know,
and, like, maybe 15 gallons or sonething |like
that. So it's basically they're |ooking at
it and assumi ng, you know, what the anopunt
left is, estimating pretty much

M5. DOCTORS: It's a weekly
estimate?

MS. CHRI STENSEN: Yes. That is
tracked by the person who orders the
chemicals. He's naking sure that those
inventory itens are correct, that, you know,
what they reported is consistent with what's
been used and what's left. Wek after week,
he's al ways checking that.

M5. DOCTORS: |s there a case
where sone of these coatings get applied
i ke, on one | eather they m ght get two or
three coats, but on another |eather, you

m ght only put on a single coat?
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MS. CHRI STENSEN: Yes. It is
possi ble, yes, and that is a problem you
know, as far as -- but, like | said, because
what you're getting is such a small anount --

M5. DOCTORS: It's only -- this
is only with reference to these ucosol ar
dyes --

M5. CHRI STENSEN: Ri ght, because
the color mght need to be adjusted. Maybe
this particul ar piece of |eather absorbed
nmore or absorbed | ess of sonething, and so
they need to run it through the finish again
or add a little bit nore and run it through
agai n.

M5. DOCTORS: Right. So it could
be different? It isn't --

M5. CHRI STENSEN: Yes. [It's not
an exact science.

MS. DOCTORS: Let ne ask another
question, and | think we've discussed this
bef or e.

When you do your mneasuring
your square footage measurenent, this is

after you've done your trinm ng?
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M5. CHRI STENSEN:  Yes.

M5. DOCTORS: So, in effect, it's
al rost an overestinmate of what the enissions
woul d be because you're applying coating --
you' ve applied nore coating, but you' ve got
the gallon. So when you do the division --

MS. CHRI STENSEN:. Ri ght
Actually, we cut all of that, trimall the
| eather, and then when it's ready to ship,
that's when we neasure it, and so we're
showi ng a smal |l er square footage than
actually was run through the finishing
machi nes. So, you know, we are being the
nost conservative, | think, of anyone as far
as finish per thousand square feet type
figures.

MR, HARSCH. If you might grant
me | eave

MS. DOCTORS: Pl ease.

MR HARSCH: Since we're at a
hearing and the Board wasn't privy to those
conversations, | mght ask a clarifying
guestion on the point that you're naking.

I"l'l ask a question -- nake a statenment and
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then ask Julie to verify that it's true
The regul ati ons are proposed

and sone of the rules are witten so that
you're limted to so many pounds per thousand
square foot of |eather produced; is that
correct?

MS. CHRI STENSEN:  Yes.

MR. HARSCH. And the question
that was posed by Ms. Doctors was -- the
i ssue that she's raising is that Horween
coats an entire side of |leather, and that's a
square footage that applies the coating to
the entire side of |eather, but because it
cannot sell all of that side of |eather, some
of that leather is just not -- it's inferior
not sellable. You have to then trimthe
| eat her --

MS. CHRI STENSEN:  Yes.

MR. HARSCH. -- before you sel
it?

M5. CHRI STENSEN:  Uh- huh.

MR. HARSCH. And you neasure your
square footage that you testified to after

the | eather has been trinmed?
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MR. HARSCH. So that when you
then cal cul ate your square footage of |eather
produced, it is, in fact, a conservative
nunber because it's not the total square
footage coated, but it's the total square
footage that's been sprayed and then with a
portion trimed off?

MS. CHRI STENSEN:  Yes.

MR. HARSCH. So that when you
then cal cul ate the so many pounds per square
foot, you're, in essence, being very
conservati ve because that nunber is |arger
than it would be had you used the entire
square footage of the side sprayed; is that
correct?

M5. CHRI STENSEN:. Correct.

MR HARSCH: Hopefully, that
m ght provide sone expl anation of the point
that you were making. Thank you for letting
me, you know, rmake that clarification in the
m ddl e of your questi oning.

MS. DOCTCORS: | don't think |

have any nore questions. |'mfinished. That
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was ny | ast question.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MURPHY:  Thank
you. We will now proceed with questions that
the Board staff or any Board nenbers nmay have
for the witnesses. Please note any questions
by the Board nenbers or the Board staff are
not intended to express any preconceived
notions or bias, only to build a conplete
record for review by the other Board nenbers
who are not present here today.

At this tine, 1'd like to
open it up to any questions that any Board
menbers or Board staff nay have.

MR RAO | have a few
questions. Sone of them can be answered by
Horween and, you know, the Agency can junp in
if they want to shed sone nore |ight on these
questi ons.

At page 12 of the petition
Horween certifies that the proposed changes
to Section 211.6170 anend the nobst recent
portion, and when we were review ng the
proposal, we didn't see any | anguage changes

to the definition of specialty |eather at
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Section 211.6170.

So woul d you pl ease clarify
whet her you were intending to nmake any
changes to the definition or it was just, you
know, an explanation as to where you were
going fromthe original definition?

MR, HARSCH: We have not in the
proposal subnmitted -- included a change to
the definition. This problemhas been
compounded since the filing of the
site-specific by the NESHAP t hat was adopted
by USEPA.

The NESHAP, as was testified
to, essentially just basically takes the
definition of specialty |eather from 25
percent oils, fats, and grease and uses that
as the -- as the definition.

W need the relief, as
testified to today and as recogni zed by the
Agency, that adds two new subcategories, in
essence, a specialty leather for the Board.
This is site-specific. There is one other
| eat her manufacturer that we're aware of that

is subject to the | eather coating regul ations
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i n Chi cago

This rule as witten, the
site-specific only applies to Horween. So if
the Board believes that we shoul d include
that -- that they should include an anendnent
to the definition of specialty |eather
that's fine. W have tried to make it clear
that what we are essentially doing is adding
two new subcat egories of specialty |eather
for Horween.

MR. TRI STANO. M. Doctors.

MS. DOCTORS: Yes. The Agency
does have concerns about reopening the
definition for specialty leather as it is an
approved RACT. It's already been approved in
a different RACT proceeding, and we -- our
preference in this is we acknow edge that
these are, like, specialty two as
Ms. Christensen referred to in the testinony,
specialty two |eathers, but it is
site-specific, and we would like it to be
kept separate.

MR. TRI STANO That's why he was

| ooking at ne. The caption that we have
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woul d suggest is incorrect based on the

Agency's actions. 1'd like to know if you'd
like to change that to reference 35 Illinois
Admini strative Code 218.926 and Illinois 35

Il'linois Administrative Code 218.929?

MS. DOCTORS: My preference -- |
don't believe that we opened 926. | believe
we -- actually this proposal amended 218. 929
and others in incorporation by reference at
wat er proof at 218.112.

MR TRISTANO |If you | ook at

nunber eight -- | believe if you | ook at
testinony in Illinois EPA's proposal, 218.929
to three, you will learn also of the 926.

M5. DOCTORS: Right. 926 is the
existing rule that they're getting relief
from and this is establishing a new --
totally new Section 929. So | guess |'m not
that famliar with how you caption things,
but this is -- that was just a new section
and it opens the existing incorporation by
reference section.

MR. TRISTANO Well, we'll 1ook

intoit, but I would Iike both of you to
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t hi nk about that because | think that when
was | ooking at the other Board's actions, |
woul d - -

MR. HARSCH: In deference to the
Agency's request that we not reopen the
exi sting RACT regulation we've subnmitted the
site-specific, now we're asking essentially a
site-specific determnation to establish the
two new categories of specialty |eather

Qobvi ously, those are

exenptions fromthe general RACT regul ation
as M. Beckstead referred to that would al so
be an exenption fromthe currently defined
specialty coating exenption. W're not
maki ng any -- we did not propose changes to
t hat | anguage

MR TRISTANO Well, then that's
why | wanted the parties to clarify that.
The way that | interpret it is -- I"'mnot --
as Bill suggested, this is not the Board's
opinion, but it seems to me that we did
not -- all the pleadings and di scussion, we
did not want to -- we're really not touching

poi nt 211.6170, and, in effect, we're doing
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site-specific and not nodifying these in the
i nstant rule.

So I'd like you to consider
whet her or not you wi sh to change the caption
to reflect site-specific as opposed to a
nodi fi cation

MR, HARSCH: We'Ill confer and
di scuss that.

MR, TRISTANG You don't have to
do that today.

MR, HARSCH:. Wth the Board's
| eave, | would be happy to have the hearing
of ficer participate in those discussions wth
Ms. Doctors and counsel of record as well.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MURPHY:  That
woul d be appropri ate.

MR RAO Mving on to Section
218.929(a) (3) of the Agency's proposed
| anguage, in that section of the rule, it
says the requirenments of this section do not
apply to the production of those specialty
| eathers that nmeet the definition of
specialty | eathers pursuant to 211.6170 or

for the production of |eathers that cannot
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218.926 of the subpart.

Can you please clarify
whet her this provision applies only to the
two new specialty |leathers that are defined
in the section or to any other |eather that
cannot nmeet the control requirenents of
218. 926 because the way it's worded here, you
know, you say that the requirenments of the
section do not apply to production of
specialty |l eathers that do not neet the
definition of -- that neets the definition of
specialty |l eathers under 211.6170 or to the
production of |eathers that can neet -- that
cannot --

MR. HARSCH: Can neet.

MR. RAO Can neet.

MR. HARSCH. | think, again, the
intent of the Agency in drafting this is to
ensure that those leathers that currently
meet and can be produced and neets the
standard RACT regul ation of 3.5 pounds per
gal l on be conti nued.

MR RAO | think Ms. Liu hel ped
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me with this. Horween's proposal had
different |language in there. So that's what
I was looking at. | was not |ooking at the
Agency' s proposal

So the Agency's proposa
clarifies that it applies only to leathers
that are defined under this new section

MR. BECKSTEAD: If you can
i magi ne, there's three sections here.

MR, RAO  Yes.

MR BECKSTEAD: 3.5, |eathers,
there's specialty leathers, and in between is
where the site-specific 12 to 25 percent
fats, grease, oil. That's what the
site-specific is covering.

MR RAO  Ckay.

MR, HARSCH. Wth the addition --
inclusion also of this is the other
subcategory. It's not just on oils, fats,
and grease contents.

MS. DOCTORS: This section covers
both cenentable, which has the oils, fats,
and grease contents in dress or perfornmance

shoe leather. [It's water enulsified
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materi al s.

MR RAO Ckay.

MR HARSCH And it's an
i mportant consideration because USEPA
expressed their concerns that they did not
want the Board enacting or the Board's
rule -- action to be a rule that would allow
Horween to produce |eathers that currently
can neet the approximate 3.5 pound per gallon
limtation or currently can neet the
regul ations set forth in the specialty
| eat her exenption and then produce that
| eather under the -- this new site-specific
with the relaxation of the allowable
limtations, and that's not Horween's intent,
correct, M. Horween?

MR, HORWEEN: That's correct.

MR RAO M next question
concerns the | anguage added at Subsection
(a) (4) where the Agency has added a provision
that says the 10-ton exenption for stain
pursuant to Section 218.926(b)(2)(i) of this
subpart does not apply to | eathers produced

pursuant to the requirenents of this
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section.

Coul d you clarify, you know,
what the intent of this provisionis in terns
of , you know, are these two new specialty
| eat hers now subject to the 10-ton limtation
on stain coatings?

MR, BECKSTEAD: This was included
at the request of USEPA Region V. They were
concerned that these two new | eathers could
t ake advantage of the 10-ton because they're
not specialty leathers by our definition
According to the existing RACT regul ati ons,
they would qualify for that 10-ton exenption,
and Horween agreed we're not -- you know,
we're going to include everything.

W have to calculate the 14
and 24 pounds of VOM per thousand. W' re not
going to touch that. So there was no
di sagreenment here, and USEPA really wanted
that paragraph in there, you know, just to
make sure that everybody understands the two
new | eathers can't use the existing 10-ton
exenption, can't use any of that. That's

what that's in there for. Really, it's
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USEPA' s request and our agreenent. W found
not hing wong with it.

MR. HARSCH. Perhaps, | could,
again, clarify sone of the historical action
that occurred. At the tine, as M. Beckstead
testified, that the Board enacted the
specialty | eather exenption, Horween was the
only identified source in that proceeding.

There were two really
mechani sms granted. One was the exenption
for specialty |eather, and one was an
exenption fromthe 3.5 pound per gallon linmt
facing as it applied to stains used at
Horween in standard | eather production up to
an exclusion ceiling of ten tons, right,
Gary?

MR BECKSTEAD: Uh- huh

MR HARSCH: Wth those two
relief nmechani sns, Horween could produce its
standard | eathers and produce its specialty
| eathers in conformance with the RACT
regulations. So there really were two
exenpti ons.

W' ve only tal ked about the
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exenption for specialty |eather today, but
really the Board enacted a second exenption
whi ch was an exenption fromthe 3.5 pound per
limtation for up to 10 tons of stain coat.
So what USEPA has asked and
Hor ween can agree is that these two new
specialty | eathers not take advantage of that
second exenption; is that correct, Gary?

MR BECKSTEAD:. That's ny
under st andi ng.

MR. HARSCH: Since I'm
testifying.

MR RAO M question then is do
you need to take advantage of the exenption
since you have a 20-ton limt under this
rul e?

MR. HARSCH. Again, the intent is
that that exenption only apply -- the 10-ton
exenption only applies to what we referred to
as standard | eathers that are capabl e of
bei ng produced with 3.5 pounds per gallon
limtations as | ong as Horween can exenpt out
up to ten tons of this stain that's applied.

MR, BECKSTEAD: But | think USEPA
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woul d consider it if we allowed themto use
the 10 ton that you've got a rel axation.

MR HARSCH. It's being |ess
restrictive than the Prinme Tanni ng RACT.

MR. BECKSTEAD: They were very
adamant about separating it, make sure that
these new | eathers are separated fromthe
existing RACT regulation. |If you're going to
go site-specific, making sure they're
separated. W're trying everything we can to
make this approval to USEPA. So that's the
direction we took.

MR. RAO You know, in the
rul emaking petition at Attachments 6, 7, and
8, you have presented VOM emi ssi on dat a.

Coul d you please clarify
whet her this VOM emi ssion data represents
production of waterproof or nonwaterproof
| eat hers?

M5. CHRI STENSEN.  Attachnents 6,
7, and 8 are -- you know, this is like a
forecast. W're not naking the leather. So
we couldn't come up with anything exact. So

this is, you know, what we -- just sone

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292






10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

99

sanmpl es that we thought we woul d cone up
with, and as far as, if |I remenber right,

that all of these | eathers can be made either
wat er proof or nonwat erproof, it depends on
basically what we do with them but -- and so
that really doesn't -- this hasn't been
addressed that way as a water resistant or
nonwat er resistant | eather

MR RAO In these tables that
you have presented, there is average tota
VOM per thousand square feet.

Wul d that be affected if
this type of leather is waterproof? WII
that increase or decrease or will it remain
the sane?

MS. CHRI STENSEN: These were
just -- you know, these are estimates. |
woul d think it woul d be about the sane
dependi ng on what they use. You know,
there's lots of different ways that we make
our | eather waterproof or water resistant.

MR RAO M question is whether
wat er proofing affects the enission of VOMin

any way?
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MR, HORWEEN: Not necessarily.
It could, but it doesn't always.
Waterproofing typically today is done with
hyper phoni c oils, which, you know, then if
you needed sonething that was going to grab
on, you mght need a higher percentage, but
it's also done in tanning in mlls with
silicone conpounds, and in that case, then
you woul d not, but -- so upfront, it's hard
to say, which I think is why the discussion
was you were putting a box around the whol e
thing, | nmean, whether it was waterproof or
not. You only had a certain ambunt to work
Wi t h.

Quantities are not -- you
mght -- | think on these tables sonme of the
assunptions are the quantities are not --
we'd love to see us get to the highest
estinmates on all these, but in reality it
doesn't | ook rmuch like that at this point.

MR. RAO So can you explain
what's the rationale for proposing these VOM
em ssion rate limts based on waterproof and

nonwat er pr oof | eat hers?
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You know, you have these two
limts proposed, one for, | think, 24 pounds
of VOM per thousand square feet for
wat er proof | eat her and 14 pounds of VOM for
nonwat er pr oof | eat her.

So what's the basis of this
limt?

M5. DOCTORS: Wien we approached
USEPA on what they woul d approve as a change
to the existing site-specific rule for this
conpany, there was a survey done of what
other RACT rules -- what was the nost
recently approved RACT rule in the United
States for |eather tanners, and that was
Prime Tanning, which had a waterproof limt
ina-- awter resistant linmt and a
nonwater resistant limt. That's the basis
for where the limit came fromis from an
al ready approved rul e.

MR RAO Wuld it be possible
for you to provide the Board if there was a
report that was generated by Prinme Tanning
when they did their RACT rule?

We know from your testinony
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that you got this RACT fromthe one that was
approved by Prime Tanning, but, you know,
other than that, there's not mnuch
justification for those two limts.

You know, just by |ooking at
the estimates given in Attachnents 6, 7, and
8, the VOM enission rates are significantly
lower than the linits that have been
pr oposed.

M5. DOCTORS: It's al so capped.
It's capped to 20 tons per year, and they're
meeting their ERMS. | think they're actually
below that; is that correct? You are bel ow
your ERVMS limt?

MS. CHRI STENSEN:  Yes.

M5. DOCTORS: W have sone ot her
caps in the leather industry, and it was al so
to give them sonme room because of the changes
in the industry that today this is how you do
wat er proof, but nmaybe tonorrow it m ght be
different, and, | nean, that was at | east
what | was thinking.

MR RAO | was just trying to

see if we can get nore information about
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these limts because when we did the earlier
rul emaki ng, you menti oned W sconsin had a
RACT and we adopted the RACT.

So here we are saying Maine
had a RACT, and that's the RACT that the
USEPA is going to approve. So | was --

MR, BECKSTEAD: | do have in here
a basic information docunment under Prine
Tanning. So, you know, | didn't really |ook
at it for that specific reason, but | can
|l ook at it and get it to you

MR RAO Yeah. It would be
hel pful .

MR BECKSTEAD: | was just going
to nmention that the demarcati on between water
resi stant and nonwater resistant al so appears
in the NESHAP. There's a line of
demarcation, of course, of what water
resistant requires and allows for nore
em ssion than nonwater resistant.

It is consistent with what's
going on. How that was determ ned and why we
set it at 14 I'Il go back through ny basic

docunentation and see if | can help.
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MR. RAO That woul d be hel pful

MR. HARSCH: W also need to
poi nt out that there's been testinony today
that these are projected formulas for what a
| eather might |ook |ike, but that |eather
isn't being produced. The nmarket for that
| eather may, in fact, not be there because
that -- in the two-and-half half years it's
taken us to get to where we've gotten, that
| eat her is being produced overseas as
testified to by Ms. Christensen

What Horween is asking for
is the flexibility to be able to respond to
custoner demands and produce a fixed anobunt
of leather. That |eather would have total
em ssions of up to 20 tons within the other
boundary that Ms. Doctors tal ked about, which
woul d be the ERMs baseline.

It's that flexibility to be
able to respond to the market conditions to
produce new types of specialty | eather that |
can only guess right now what the
requirenents are going to be. Is that right,

M. Horween?
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MR. HORWEEN. Right. The other
thing to sort of keep in mnd is foll ow ng
al ong that water resistant and waterproof, we
don't have that much experience with because
we're putting the cart before the horse, but,
again, fromtalking to sonme of the finish
guys, | don't know what you need.

If you make a | ot of guys
use, again, sonme kind of oil treatnent to
suppl enent for the water resistant, then in
those cases you m ght need sonething that's
got a higher VOM content to actually adhere,
tocling to it.

The other thing is that
there's certain applications even on the
drier waterproof tan where if you think of
havi ng nmade a wat er proof piece of |eather and
then you go to spray a water-based finish on
it, it thinks it's water. It will bead up
and roll right off.

So in sone cases, they've
gone -- they've needed the higher thing so
that they can actually rmake it hang on to

that surface, but, again, that's projection
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on our part. That's sonething that |
couldn't give you an exact on

MR. RAO The reason | ask those
questions is you have proposed a standard
based on wat er proofi ng.

MR HORWEEN. Right.

MR RAO And we just wanted to
under st and what wat er proofing nmeans in terms
of VOM enmissions. So it will be helpful to
have information in the record.

MR. HORWEEN:. Sure.

MR RAO Could you explain the
rationale for requiring the annual cap of 20
tons for the production of the new specialty
|l eathers in terns of your overall em ssion
cap for the facility just to give us a
picture as to where this 20-ton limt, you
know, figures in your overall emnission
limt?

MR. HARSCH. Can | ask a couple
clarifying questions to get you that answer?

MR RAO Cxay.

MR. HARSCH. Your facility has a

maxi mum t heoretical em ssion rate based on
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drying caps and other limtations of
appr oxi mately 90-sone --

MS. CHRI STENSEN:  99- sonet hi ng.

MR. HARSCH:  And that has been
recogni zed and subnitted to | EPA, and,
therefore, that allowed you to be subject to
the 25 to 100 ton set of linitations,
correct?

MS. CHRI STENSEN:  Yes.

MR. HARSCH. \What were your --
what's your ERVS? Well, you have -- you
testified to your seasonal em ssions during
t he RACT ozone season?

MS. CHRI STENSEN: Yes. W have
281 ATUs assigned to us, which we don't go
t hr ough.

MR, HARSCH. And that would have
been -- 281 is about 28 tons during the ozone
season, and that would be predicated on the
two years representative of the baseline?

M5. CHRI STENSEN:  Correct.

MR. HARSCH. \What was your
total -- your production -- your production

has been decreasing, you've testified, over
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the | ast couple of years?
MR. HORWEEN:  Yes.
MR, HARSCH. \What was your tota

VOC emi ssions | ast year, do you renenber?

M5. CHRISTENSEN: |'d have to
look it up. | think I might have it with
ne.

MR HORWEEN: | think part of it
is when the original linmts were set, that

assuned that you were going to be on the high
end of your VOC finishes at your plant
capacity? W haven't operated at plant
capacity for a while.

MR RAO So this provisionis
basi cally here because the USEPA asked the
limt be put in?

MR HORWEEN: | think it also --
it also reflects our -- even our nost
optinmistic assessnent of how rmuch of this
| eat her we coul d reasonably expect to nake
and sell. There's pockets of business that
we're | ooking at here that are consistent
with the type of business that we do, smal

and specialized.
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So, you know, anything can
happen, | guess, but if we could get all of
the business fromall of the people that use
this type of |leather that we woul d reasonably
be selling at our price levels, we would
still confortably be under this. It's just a
given. Hopefully, it grows and it turns out
to be sonething great, but we wanted to set
parameters for ourselves that we could live
with virtually indefinitely.

MR, HARSCH. That's the estimate
of what you could -- 20 tons is how nuch this
| eat her that you coul d reasonably be expected
to produce if you had it basically --

MR HORWEEN. On a best case --

MR. HARSCH. -- on a best case
basi s?

MR HORWEEN. Wi ch we woul d
assune that a big part of the narket would
turn around and suddenly becone | ess
concerned about price. You know, they want a
certain product, and they would say, oh
that's great, send nme the bill. That's not

what' s happeni ng these days.
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MS. CHRISTENSEN: | didn't find
the docunentation, but ny recommendati on
is -- nmy recollection is that it's about 35
t ons.

MR RAO Yeah. | wanted to just
get an idea as to why that has been put in
because | know | ooking at the data that you
provi ded, you're way bel ow your all owabl e
em ssion limts. So what does it nmean to
have this, you know, requirenent in there

MS. DOCTORS: Fromthe Agency's
perspective, we felt this was a carve out
fromthe RACT requirenents, and that's why
there was limt. W negotiated is what |
would say. It's now at 20, but it was a
carve out. That's what it's there for.

We're optimstic for this
company. W have hope for themthat they do
kind of get close to the 20 ton. That's what
it was for. It was for a carve out. W
requested an annual linmit, the Agency did.

MR RAQ  Section 218.929(b)(4),
the Agency, you know, has proposed that we

i ncorporate the ASTM standard for designation
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of water resistant and nonwater resistant
| eat hers
Wuld it be possible for you

to provide the Board with a hard copy of the
ASTM standard if you' ve not al ready done so?

MS. DOCTORS: | do not believe we
have, and, yes, | wll.

MR BECKSTEAD: We have it here.

MR. RAO That woul d be great.

M5. DOCTORS: We could provide
the ASTMtoday to you

MR, HARSCH: | don't have one in
my file. If you ve got it and you could make
me one, that would be great.

M5. CHRI STENSEN: The new NESHAP
goes by that al so

MR RAO Ckay. Under the
reporting and recordkeeping requirenments
under Subsection (d)(3), the provision allows
for alternative plan for reporting and
recordkeepi ng requirenments if approved by the
Agency and USEPA.

Coul d you pl ease coment on

whet her the alternative recordkeepi ng
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provi si on addresses your concern about this
whol e i ssue of recordkeeping by batch or the
way you have been doing it under the existing
rul es?

M5. CHRI STENSEN: Wl l, we've
been doing it this way for a very long tine
with no problens, and |'mjust not sure --

MR RAO Can this be an
al ternative plan?

M5. DOCTORS: Oh, you're asking

the --

MR. RAO Yeah, either the Agency
or --

MR. HARSCH. W have not cone up
with an alternate plan. It's still at
issue. We're not anywhere -- don't have any

i dea how to conme up with an alternate plan.
W don't think Horween has testified to -- we
do not think that it's -- that there's any
problemin maintaining any records to
substantiate the anounts -- small amounts of
this material that is used and all ocated
based on production to the varying types of

| eather, and we don't know what that --
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really how to cone up with an alternative
and we think that the best way to do it is
sinply have the Board address the issue.
This is an issue we could
not resolve, and it's one we're putting
before the Board to resol ve based on the
record before it, which Horween respectfully
bel i eves shows that USEPA s concerns and,
therefore, the Agency's concerns are not
wel | - f ounded.

MR RAO Did you nention
somet hi ng about triple counting the dye
usage? Wuld that be a potential way to
address this issue?

MR. HARSCH. In a facetious
manner, yes. | mean, why should the conpany
have to triple count the enissions? The
usage of the material and assess it all to
the three subcategories of |eather when it,
you know, is already maintaining records that
they think is adequate.

Right nowif you were to
enact it with batch, that's the only way

really you think you can do it, but it
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doesn't nmake any sense to have to. It's kind
of a facetious requirenent. It doesn't nake
any sense. They can do it. It just nmeans

that 20 tons gets reduced down by a snaller
numnber .

M5. DOCTORS: | would say that
this is kind of an administrative
bureaucratic thing that | ended -- which I
added recently when | realized that there was
a lack of -- that | couldn't bring everybody
together. | wanted to ensure that all the
work that we've gone through over the |ast
coupl e of years was approvable in some
respects. | nean --

MR. HARSCH. W appreciate, you
know, Ms. Doctors' efforts in trying to do
that. It's just --

M5. DOCTORS: But | don't have an
alternate plan in mnd. | just put it in
there because | didn't know if the rule would
be approvable by USEPA if the Board, in fact,
adopted a rule without the by batch
| anguage. | don't know how to predict that.

So | put this inin case there was a
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problem | just didn't want there to be a
probl em for the conpany.

MR HORWEEN. |t overstates it.

M. DOCTORS: R ght.

MR. HORWEEN:. | nean, you'd be
reporting enissions beyond what you purchased
or used.

M5. DOCTORS: Right. |'m not
proposi ng that.

MR. HORWEEN: No, no. | know
that. But, | nmean, that's why -- | nean, the
reverse is, you know, that we were so far
under in any event that the aggregate doesn't
give you a picture of what's actually going
on.

MR RAO So are you saying that
provi si on under Subsection (b)(3) woul d nake
this rul e approvabl e by the USEPA if by batch
is not in the rule?

M5. DOCTORS: It's hard --

MR. RAO Because ny
understanding is this rule will becone
ef fective only upon approval by USEPA; is

that correct?
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MS. DOCTORS: Yes. That is
correct, that it becones effective when it's
approved by USEPA. That's ny understandi ng.

MR HARSCH It's effective for
I'l'linois purposes when the Board enacts it.
It doesn't become an anendnent until it's
approval by USEPA.

M5. DOCTORS: kay. | am not
sure. Sonetinmes |'mable to predict what
USEPA wi Il do and sonetimes | am not.

MR, HARSCH. The frustrating part
of this, and if you want to swear ne in,
swear ne in, you have --

HEARI NG OFFI CER MJURPHY: M. Harsch
can be sworn in.

(Wtness sworn.)

MR. HARSCH. And all ny previous

statenments are made with that understandi ng.

What's frustrating is that
we're dealing with the comments of a very
know edgeabl e and responsi bl e person at
USEPA, but that person does not speak for
USEPA Region V or USEPA in its total

That person has given
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i ndi cations during our discussions and
indications to Illinois EPA, but USEPA never
cones to the Board proceedings. They never
you know, make thensel ves avail able for
Cross-exam nation or questioning.

We're anticipating what the
position of a staff person is, and that's not
necessarily the position of -- you know, the
formal position of USEPA. So, therefore, we
do appreciate the efforts by Ms. Doctors to
draft a rule that she thinks will satisfy
that staff person, but it's really, |
believe, the Board has a statutory duty to
enact a regulation under the Illinois
Envi ronmental Protection Act, in essence, to
find what's a reasonably avail able contro
technol ogy for this subcategory of |eather
and subnmit it and for the Illinois EPA to
submit it to USEPA for approval

Hor ween has al r eady
testified that the way they cal cul ate
em ssions are even nore conservative than
what's specified in the rul e because they

don't take credit for the stuff that they cut
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of f and, you know, don't ship. W don't
think that three-and-a-half tons of one
coating and 300 pounds of the other coating
that they all ocate based on a production
basi s should formthe basis of an objection
by USEPA and will formthe basis of an
obj ection by USEPA if the Board enacts the
rule without the words by batch

It's just a lot of effort
over a very ninor point that we don't
think -- | think the Board has got a record
before it. It should enact it and make a
determination as to what is the RACT, and
don't know i f USEPA has the authority to
di sapprove it. Thank you.

MR RAO On page ten of the
petition, you state that USEPA has concl uded
a scientific study with the recomendati on
that ethylene glycol and butyl ether should
be delisted fromthe |list of hazardous air

pol | ut ants.

Wuld it be possible for you

to provide the Board with a citation of that

stud or if you have a copy of that study?
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MR BECKSTEAD: That was -- that
informati on was given to us by Bill Schrock
who Julie nmentioned in her testinobny who was
the man who wote a letter quoting NESHAP
and he said that it was. He gave
us -- it has been subnmitted and is being
reviewed. It will probably be next year,
| ate next year, before any deci si on-naki ng.
He didn't really cite any docunents.

MR. HARSCH: Since |I'm sworn,
I've been on conversations with M. Schrock
as well. The Can Coaters Institute, Anerican
Can Coaters, whatever the -- Anerican Can
Coating Institute, | think, submtted a
petition to delist that compound, and it has
been pendi ng at USEPA. There has been no
formal action that |I'maware of taken by
USEPA or any proposal. It's still kicking
around within the boundaries of research in a
di fferent shop than M. Schrock's shop

MR, BECKSTEAD: It's a conpletely
different operation that makes those
deci si ons.

MR. RAO You know, in your
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petition, you nention about a USEPA
scientific study. W're just curious if you
had the citation for the study, not the USEPA
det erm nati on about deli sting.

MR. HARSCH. It may not be

correct. It should state that there had been
a study -- scientific study concluded. |
mean, it's not a -- I'd like to change that

on the record. That should state that there
has been one done by the Can Coaters and
submitted to USEPA.

MS. CHRI STENSEN:. This is
information | gotten fromleather Industries
of Aneri ca.

MR. HARSCH. | think that's Can
Coaters, isn't it?

MS. CHRI STENSEN: This is what
t hey gave ne.

MR HARSCH: | think it's Can
Coaters that did it, not CNA, but 1'll verify
that. 1'Il try to find a-- I'"lIl try to get
you better information as to what -- exactly
who did it and when it was subnmitted. It was

my understanding it was the Can Coaters.
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MR RAO One | ast question.
During the earlier rulenmaking in R93-14, you
know, Horween and t he Agency worked toget her
to produce this, you know, conference of
techni cal support document which addressed,
you know, the em ssion control technol ogies
and the costs associated with those
t echnol ogi es.

Have there been any nore
recent eval uations done of the em ssion
control technol ogi es and costs. Any
alternative informati on would be hel pful to
t he Board.

MR, BECKSTEAD: | think the Prime
Tanning file did address that matter, the
cost at Prine Tanning. |It's not specific to
Hor ween, but to answer your question, Horween
I don't think has done an additional study.

MR RAO No. Any infornmation
that's out there, that could be hel pful

MR BECKSTEAD:. If | can make one
conment about how were the 14 and 24
established, initially Prine Tanning had set

much hi gher -- requested 38 pounds per
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t housand and an annual rolling -- 12-nonth
rolling with a 50 pound per thousand for any
one nonth, whether they were water resistant,
and | think a non -- water resistant,
nonwat er resistant was 24, and USEPA made the
deci sion that RACT was tighter than that and
established a 24-14 |limt. That was the
amendrment of nunber five to their |icense.
That's who established those limts, but |'ll
see if | can't get into them the basic
docunentation, and still get you sone
information on that.

MR HARSCH: RACT had been
approved in Wsconsin and other states at 38
pounds per gallon -- 38 pounds -- 38 pounds
per thousand square feet and had been
approved by Region V as RACT at the tine the
Board consi dered the exenptions that they
ultimately enacted.

So the Board's adoption of
specialty | eather exenptions was a tighter
limt than, in sone respects, Wsconsin.

What Horween had originally proposed,

correct, Gary, was 38 pounds per thousand
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square feet, and we negotiated it to the
present exenption?

MR. BECKSTEAD: Right. That
was -- and that was the determ ned back in
the mid eight '80s based on primarily
W sconsi n operations, and when we | ooked at
it inthe early '90s, we felt that that was a
little bit too nuch I enient and, therefore,
we carved this new RACT regul ation, which
only allowed that in specialty cases.

MR RAO Al right. Thank you
very much for your very hel pful responses to
clarify a lot of things in the rules.

MR, TRI STANO Could you tell ne
the size of the firn®

MR. HORWEEN: |'msorry?

MR TRISTANO Could you tell ne
the size of your firn? |Is it in one |ocation
i n Chi cago?

MR. HORWEEN: Yes, a single
pl ant.

MR, TRI STANG  How many square
feet do you have?

MR, HORWEEN:. The plant itself?
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MR. TRI STANO  Yes.

MR. HORWEEN: It's approximately
190, 000 square feet.

MR. TRI STANO \What's your sales
vol unme?

MR, HORWEEN. Last year or ten
years ago?

MR. TRI STANO Last year

MR, HORWEEN: It's come down. |
nmean, we did about $20 million dollars in
sal es | ast year.

MR, TRI STANO And what is the
estimate in ternms -- the reason |'m asking
these questions is DCCA is not responding to
us in ternms of finances.

What does this new product
line mean to you? Wiat is your estinmates in
terms of your vol ume?

MR, HORWEEN. Again, | nean, you
have sort of best hopes on certain things.
You know, at the time when we first started

on the performance dress leathers, it was

probably -- it was our hope that the -- if we

could get -- let's see. The hope was that
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you could do another million and a half to
two mllion dollars a year in sales on the
performance dress and probably that -- maybe
that or little nore, again, on the m d-range
and that may have changed. | nean, the sort
of hybrid stuff |leather now is probably nore
i nportant | eather given the styles,
particularly we do ship a |l ot of stuff
overseas. A lot of those factories do cement
construction shoes, you know.
I nmean, for us, our hopes as

we | ook at this stuff if we can go for a
product on an increnental basis to increase
our business by ten percent, we think that's
a good t hing.

MR. TRI STANO How many enpl oyees
do you have?

MR HORVWEEN. W have about 140.
Those have cone down. | nean, again, that's
why | was asking. Qur peak sal es year was
1992, and in that year we did slightly over
32 mllion dollars in sales, and we had
al most 200 enpl oyees.

MR. TRISTANO This proposed rule
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woul d have flexibility to go to other |ines
of specialty |eather?

MR HORWEEN: Yes.

MR. TRISTANO Do you anticipate
any of these -- do you have any idea which
lines, if any, you're thinking about going
into?

MR HORWEEN: | nean, these are
probably covered, you know, fairly
specifically based on custoner requests.
nmean, people who cone to us and say |'m using
this, this conpany doesn't exist any |onger,
if you could do this, we could do that.
mean, the dress -- the dress-type leather is
one, and then the cenentable type
construction is another. You know, even to
date the substitutes that are manufactured
el sewhere are not satisfactory.

MR, HORWEEN: | understand --
thi nk we understand from your testinony what
your current recordkeeping is. The Agency
has proposed by batch. | assunme we're only
tal ki ng about additional costs here, are we

not ?
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I nean, all you have to do
is nodify the record system is that not
correct.

M5. CHRI STENSEN:  Basical ly,
think it would take having a person in our
finishing | ab watching them nake up the
| eather all day | ong and keep totaling all
the different things that are put in each
bat ch because we don't have, like, an
automati c system you know, where they can --
you know, okay this finish gets this, this,
this. That's not the way it works.

You know, in the finishing
| ab, they're constantly, like, working as an
artist's pallet adding a little bit of this,
alittle bit of that, and they see what it
comes out like. They m ght have to go back
to it again and give ne another two ounces of
this or another -- it's just a constant
adjustnent that's made all day long, and it
woul d be an enpl oyee.

MR. TRI STANO An enpl oyee for a
two million dollar |ine?

MR. HORWEEN:. Best case, right.
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I nmean, the other thing, of course, is -- you
know, | can't speak to what other industries
make on sonething like that, but for us,
that's -- the margins in this industry are
not -- we're not killing it.

MR TRISTANO | want to ask a
little bit -- a couple nore questions here
real fast.

You're tal king -- the Agency
i s addressing the fact that you would go and
attenpt to do a study using the high vol unme
| ow pressure, and it would give you a year to
docunment the fact that it did or did not work
in your environnent.

I guess | would like you to
el aborate on what your objection is to having
a year to either prove or disprove the
ability of the high volunme | ow pressure
spray.

MR HARSCH: Since |'msworn in,
this is supposed to be reasonably avail abl e.
Under the Clean Air Act, states are required
to enact reasonably avail able contro

technol ogy regul ations and apply themto
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existing sources. This is an existing
source. This is a reasonably available
control technol ogy rule.

It is supposed to be just
that. 1It's supposed to be an avail abl e
technol ogy or an available coating that's
available. Hi storically, the Board has
enacted and accepted the fact that certain
coatings or certain coating technol ogi es or
certain coating controls, if they' re shown by
the applicant as not being reasonably
avai | abl e, the Board has nade those findings
and has included exenptions within the
rul es.

It's not supposed to be a
rule that legally requires a source to go out
and cone up with a new technol ogy or a new
means to nmake its product. | think the
record clearly shows that Horween cannot
produce its finishes -- its |eather and
finishes with these types of nozzles, that
they don't neet the definition that the
nozzl es that are avail able have to be used in

a manner that doesn't neet the definition
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of -- the regulatory definition of high
vol ume | ow pressure.

That's a defined | egal
term It's part of the state inplenmentation
pl an, and, frankly, the person at USEPA
that's nade that suggestion has ignored
that. M. Horween has testified that he
doesn't have any problemw th continuing to
investigate alternate requirenents. You're
enacting a rule. You accepted the Agency's
| anguage that essentially is technol ogy
forcing, and that's not what the purpose of
RACT i s supposed to be.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MURPHY: Coul d
the Agency give ne their --

MR BECKSTEAD: Wen | -- this --
when | suggested the HVLP, ny understanding
was that the payback, the econom ¢ advant age
that this was a win-win situation when we
di scussed it. From ny understanding, the
technology is available, it is reasonable.
We're tal king about five or six hundred
dollars a head. They have ei ght heads.

They' ve got the conpressor if that's
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necessary, $1500. You're talking |less than
$5, 000, but, again, ny suggestion was
strictly that there's | ess em ssions from
HVLP, and you're going to get paid back in
|l ess than three years the studies that I'm
seei ng.
So | thought it was a
wi n-wi n and hopefully that they night pursue
that route. |It's, you know, a suggestion
fromus. It was part of the Prinme Tanning
and USEPA brought that point out when we
started discussing HVLP was RACT at Prine
Tanning. Well, Prime Tanning is a different
operation than Horween. | appreciate that.
So we just asked in the

regulation -- this was an i npasse as Rache
has nentioned. W just asked if you want
| ook at that for a year and see if it wll
work for you guys. You can naeke sone dollars
out of it. You'll get |ess em ssions. That
was the purpose of it to get through the
i npasse that we were at.

MR. HORWEEN:. | guess | would

just have one question too. | don't know --
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how -- you know, I'mtrying to -- | nean, as
| said, | nean, if there's a better way to do
this, you know, especially if it can work and
I can save, it only pays, you know, to do

t hat .

What sort of requirenent is
there going to be to disprove it? [|'m
afraid, you know, it's a very subjective
thing. You know, | can be open to the
criticismsaying, yeah, | triedit, | don't
like it. You know, how do we decide that |
did try it or that | did look at it? I'm
going to pursue it. |'ve got -- our
technical guy is going to be talking to
actually the gentleman that was referred. W
called the guy that you had suggested. He
said, well, 1"mone of the guys looking at it
in your area, but another guy is working with
the tech support staff. So ny technical guy
is in conversation with them

If it does what he says it
does, then it does make sense, but | don't
know how to objectively, you know, put that

together to say, well, you know, evaluate it,

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292






10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

this, this, and that and it fails on these on
these grounds. | nean, the hybrid guns, you
know, they nmake some sense, and, you know,
I've al so contacted sonme other tanneries that
I know, you know, other than the guy -- the
one that -- the guy that used to be in

M | waukee just to see what their experience

was, but that's part of an ongoi ng process

for us -- for us anyway.
I mean, so that's -- | guess
that's ny biggest concern. | nean, you know,

I don't know how to sort of get ny hands
around that other than being -- we're in
touch on a regular basis, and |I'm happy to
sort of give them progress reports, but |
don't know how you say, well, it's never
goi ng to work because the technol ogy has

i nproved certainly fromwhen they first
started. More and nore peopl e have found
ways to use it. So | can't say that it never
is going to happen, but fromthe basis of
this right now, it's not a practical thing.
Ckay.

MR MELAS: | also was -- had in

L. A, REPORTI NG (312) 419-9292

133






10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

134

m nd a question about this HVLP, and,

M. Beckstead, just to clarify in sinple
layman's ternms for nyself, what is the
advant age or what is the proposed advant age
of the HVLP? | think | heard you say a
monent ago fewer em ssions?

MR BECKSTEAD:. Right. The
pressure -- they're operating at, ny
under st andi ng, around 60 pounds per square
inch at the head, and so your inpinging at a
very high pressure, and what happens sone of
it bounces off and you get overspray, and the
HVLP gun operates at |ower pressures, ten PS
or less, and so you don't get that
i mpi ngenent. You don't get that bouncing
of f, and | understand they're having trouble
with too rmuch vol une.

I would think -- |I'm not,
you know, an expert in HVLP, but | would
think you woul d be able to control the anount
of volume on the gun that's hitting that
surface, but the whole idea is you don't
bounce the particles off of your surface, and

the fact that it's a flat piece, when |
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talked to the HVLP people, they said, well,
are they spraying sone kind of a weird
object, and | said no, it's just a flat piece
of leather coming down. It should pay for
itself in about three years and it's an

excel lent application. O course, they're
not | eather experts either. These guys are
closer toit. |1'mjust going by what the
HVLP boys are telling ne.

MR. MELAS: That was what | was
just thinking too. You're getting a |esser
pressure?

MR. BECKSTEAD: That's right.

MR, MELAS: But at the sane tinme,
HV nmeans you're using nore vol une?

MR BECKSTEAD: Ri ght.

MR. MELAS: WMaybe the two woul d
cancel each other out?

MR BECKSTEAD: But it's proved
that it is. | mean, that's why it's caught
on in so nmany different applications. The
aut onotive industry was the first to start
with the HVLP concept. It was saving them

paint. It was saving them you know,
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overspray, and it's cost-effective, and

that's why everybody went to it. | don't
know i f that addresses your question. It
| ooks like -- | understand what you're

saying, it looks like you're getting nore
vol ume and, therefore, you're defeating the
pur pose, but evidently there's a way to
control that too.

MR, HORWEEN: The conversation
with the guy that we recommended, he referred
us on because he said it wasn't reversible.

MR BECKSTEAD: And |'mnot -- |
didn't nmean to advocate that you have to use
this new cutting edge technol ogy that
Divilibus has. | know they make HVLP guns,
and, you know, | thought, well, try what they
have in stock and see what this new gun is
about. You know, if that will save you sone
costs, fine.

MR. HORWEEN: That's great.

MR. HARSCH. \What you' ve just
heard is the technol ogy forcing issue.

M. Horween contacted the person that

M. Beckstead tal ked to, this manufacturer of
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this hybrid gun, and when you got into
i dentifying who you were, what did he tel
you, M. Horween?

MR HORWEEN. Well, that he would
refer me on to their national support group

MR, HARSCH:. Because he didn't
know anyt hi ng about | eather finishing?

MR HORWEEN. Right. He's not a
| eather finisher. That theoretically with
different -- with different nozzle sizes and
different needle sizes and if we could adj ust
viscosities, we ought to be able to make it
wor k, but the question then is if you use
different finishes with different
vi scosities, then are you adjusting the
finishes to work in the gun or do you have to
change the guns over to do different -- |
mean, that's the part -- | nean, again, |
know enough at that point to pick up the
phone and call ny technical guy, but that's
why they're having the conversation so we can
make that determ nation

HEARI NG OFFI CER MURPHY: Do we

have any further questions fromthe Board
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menbers or Board staff? Seeing none, is
there any further statenents, conments, or
questions by anyone here present?

MR. HARSCH. Thank you very nuch
for your attention this norning.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MURPHY: |If we
can go off the record for a nonent.

(Di scussi on had
off the record.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER MURPHY: Are
there any other nmatters which need to be
addressed at this tine?

M5. DOCTORS: | can give you a
copy of the ASTMrecord.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MURPHY:  Ckay.
The record in this matter will close on July
19th. The Board anticipates that it will go
to first notice a few weeks after that if
it's not controversi al

If any persons would like a
copy of the transcript of today's hearing,
pl ease contact the court reporter directly.
If you order a copy of the transcript from

the Board, the cost is 75 cents a page.
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Al so, you have the option of downl oadi ng the
transcript fromthe Board's web site at no
charge. If there isn't anything further, the
hearing is adjourned. Thank you
(Wher eupon, these were al
the proceedings held in

t he above-entitled matter.)
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) SS.
COUNTY OF COOK )

I, GEANNA M | AQUI NTA, CSR, do
hereby state that | ama court reporter doing
business in the Cty of Chicago, County of
Cook, and State of Illinois; that | reported
by neans of machi ne shorthand the proceedi ngs
held in the foregoing cause, and that the
foregoing is a true and correct transcript of

my shorthand notes so taken as aforesaid.
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